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Trip Schedule & Interview

Attachments:

193. Trip Schedule & Interview/1.1 Trip6.13-6.17CTNHMEMA (3).pdf

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Jun 09 2017 16:28:39 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: I @ios.doi.gov

cc: vanzinke <D

Subject: Trip Schedule & Interview

Attachments: Trip6.13-6.17CTNHMEMA (3).pdf

June 10

9:30-11:00 Interview with GQ
Location: National Mall
Staff: Heather Swift

Trip itinerary is attached. For Wednesday camping day, NPS recommends the following, but I'll
have an extra towel and water bottle:
NPS suggests bringing the following as well:

Towel

Refillable water bottle

Long sleeve tshirt, extra socks, and appropriate shoes for canoeing
If you have them: headlamp or flashlight

I'm leaving on Sunday for Maine, but I'll see you Tuesday night!
Caroline

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior

Scheduling & Advance

Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov
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United States Department of the Interior
Official Travel Schedule of the Secretary

Connecticut, New Hampshire, Maine, Boston

June 13 - June 16, 2017
Draft: 6/7/2017
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TRIP SUMMARY
THE TRIP OF THE SECRETARY TO
Connecticut, New Hampshire, Maine, Boston
June 13 - June 16, 2017

Weather:

Uncasville, CT High 87°, Low 69°, Sunny
Hooksett, NH High 91°, Low 67°, Mostly Sunny
Katahdin National Monument

Boston, MA

Time Zone:

New England Eastern Daylight Time

Advance (Connecticut): Cell Phone:
Security Advance

Advance Rusty Roddy

Advance (New Hamps!;l'l'il'l hone:
Security Advance

Advance Rusty Roddy

Advance (Katahdin National Monument): Cell Phone:

Security Advance

Advance Caroline Boulton

Advance (Freeport. ME

Security Advance _

Advance Caroline Boulton

Advance (Boston, MA): Cell Phone:
secuity Advance |

Advance Rusty Roddy

Traveling Staff:
Agent in Charge

(b) 6)

Acting Deputy Secretary Jim Cason
Deputy Chief of Staff Downey Magallanes
Communications Director Laura Rigas
Press Secretary Heather Swift
Deputy Director of External Tim Williams

Affairs
Photographer Tami Heilemann
Personal Aide Aaron Thiele
Attire:
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Tuesday, June 13, 2017
Washington, DC — Mohegan Sun, CT — Hooksett, NH — Bangor, ME

5:45-6:15am EDT: Depart Private Residence en route Airport
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
Drive time: ~30 minutes
7:05am EDT-
8:22am EDT: Wheels up Washington, DC (DCA) en route Hartford, CT (Bradley)
Flight: JetBlue 798
Flight time: 1 hour, 17 minutes
RZ Seat: 9D
AiC:
Staff: Jim Cason
Aaron Thiele

Tami Heilemann

8:22-8:35am EDT: Wheels down Hartford, CT // Proceed to Vehicles
Location: Schoephoester Road
Windsor Locks, CT 06096

8:35-9:35am EDT: Depart Hartford, CT en route Mohegan Sun, CT
Location: 1 Mohegan Sun Boulevard
Uncasville, CT 06382
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle: RZ

Jim Cason
Staff Vehicle: Aaron Thiele (Driver)
Tami Heilemann
Drive time: ~1 hour, 2 minutes

10:00-10:30am EDT: National Congress of American Indians Mid-Year Conference Remarks

Location:
Participants:
Press: Open
Staff: Jim Cason
Laura Rigas
Aaron Thiele
Advance: Rusty Roddy
Format: 20 minute remarks, 10 minutes Q&A

Plenary session of tribal leaders; podium in center of the stage with
board members on both sides; tribal delegates will be sitting in the
tables in the front of the room

10:45-1:00pm EDT: Depart Mohegan Sun en route Hooksett, NH

Location:
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle: RZ
Staff Vehicle: Rusty Roddy

Laura Rigas
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1:00-2:30pm EDT:

2:30-3:15pm EDT:

3:15-3:30pm EDT:

3:30-4:00pm EDT:

4:00-6:45pm EDT:

Staff Vehicle 2: Aaron Thiele
Tami Heilemann
Drive time: ~2 hours, 15 minutes

Lunch

Pittman-Robertson Grants Roundtable
Location: Bass Pro Shop
2 Commerce Drive
Hooksett, NH 03106

Participants: Sarah Holmes, State Director, Senator Shaheen
Press: Closed
Staff: Downey Magallanes

Tim Williams
Laura Rigas

Aaron Thiele

Tami Heilemann
Advance: Rusty Roddy
Meeting with Governor Chris Sununu
Location: Bass Pro Shop
Participants: RZ

Governor Chris Sununu (R-NH)
Jayne Millerick, Chief of Staff
Press: Closed
Staff: Downey Magallanes
Tim Williams
Tami Heilemann
Advance: Rusty Roddy

Pittman-Robertson Grant Announcement & Media Availability
Location: Bass Pro Shop

Participants: Sarah Holmes, State Director, Senator Shaheen
Press: Open
Staff: Downey Magallanes

Tim Williams
Laura Rigas

Aaron Thiele
Tami Heilemann
Advance: Rusty Roddy
Format: Stage; outdoors-themed (flying ducks)

Podium--will need DOI seal

Depart Hooksett, NH en route Augusta, ME
Location: 192 State Street
Augusta, ME 04330
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle: RZ
Staff Vehicle: Laura Rigas
Aaron Thiele (Driver)
Downey Magallanes
Tami Heilemann
Drive time: ~2 hours, 30 minutes
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7:00-8:30pm EDT:

8:30-9:45pm EDT:

9:45pm EDT:

8:00-9:30am EDT:

9:30-9:45am EDT:

Dinner with Governor LePage

Location: The Blaine House
192 State Street
Augusta, ME 04330

Participants:

Staff: Scott Hommel
Downey Magallanes
Laura Rigas
Heather Swift
Aaron Thiele
Tami Heilemann

Advance: Caroline Boulton

Depart Augusta, ME en route Bangor, ME
Location: Hilton Garden Inn Bangor
250 Haskell Road
Bangor, ME 04401
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle: RZ
Staff Vehicle: Caroline Boulton (Driver)
Scott Hommel
Downey Magallanes
Laura Rigas

Staff Vehicle 2: Heather Swift
Aaron Thiele (Driver)
Tami Heilemann
Drive time: ~1 hour, 15 minutes

RON

Wednesday, June 14, 2017
Bangor, ME — Katahdin National Monument

Depart Bangor, ME en route Medway, ME

Location: Park & Ride by Medway Irving Big Stop
1941 Medway Road
Medway, ME 04460

Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle: RZ
Staff Vehicle: Caroline Boulton (Driver)
Scott Hommel
Downey Magallanes
Laura Rigas
Staff Vehicle 2: Heather Swift
Aaron Thiele (Driver)
Tami Heilemann
Drive time: ~1 hour

Arrive Medway // Proceed to Vehicles

Location: Park & Ride
Greeted By: Tim Hudson, Superintendent, Katahdin Wood and Waters National
Monument
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9:45-11:30am EDT:

11:30-12:00pm EDT:

12:00-12:20pm EDT:

12:20-12:45pm EDT:

12:45-3:00pm EDT:

3:00-4:00pm EDT:

4:00-5:30pm EDT:

5:30-7:30pm EDT:

Lucas St. Clair, Elliotsville Plantation, Inc.
Note: Press will join at this point

Depart Medway, ME en route Katahdin National Monument

Location: Enter via Swift Brook Road
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle: RZ
Tim Hudson
Lucas St. Clair
Staff Vehicle: Caroline Boulton

Scott Hommel
Downey Magallanes
Laura Rigas

Staff Vehicle 2: Aaron Thiele
Tami Heilemann
Press Van: Heather Swift
Drive time: ~1 hour

Driving Tour of Monument
Location: Katahdin Loop Road
Vehicle Manifest:

Secretary’s Vehicle:

Staff Vehicle:

Press Vehicle:

Lunch
Location: Scenic Viewpoint at Milepost 6
Katahdin Loop Road

Press Availability
Location: Scenic Viewpoint at Milepost 6
Katahdin Loop Road
Format: Backdrop is Mount Katahdin, Appalachian Trail, and various lakes

Continue Driving Tour of Monument
Location: Katahdin Loop Road
Note: Will stop at Orin Falls on the Wassataquoik Stream (1 hour round trip
hike)
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
Staff Vehicle:

Finish Loop Road & Drive to Lunksoos
Location: Lunksoos Camp
Vehicle Manifest:

Secretary’s Vehicle:

Staff Vehicle:

Canoe Trip
Location: East Branch of Penobscot River
Note: Can accommodate 10 inexperienced canoers

Note: Press depart

Set up at Lunksoos Camp // Dinner
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8:00pm EDT:

7:30-8:30am EDT:

8:30-9:30am EDT:

9:30-10:55am EDT:

10:55am EDT:

11:00-11:05am EDT:

11:05-11:10am EDT:

Location: Lunksoos Camps

RON at Cabins at Lunksoos Camps
Note: Sleeping bags will be provided

Thursday, June 15, 2017
Katahdin National Monument — Boston, MA

Depart Katahdin National Monument en route Millinocket, ME

Location: River Driver’s Restaurant & Pub
10 Chanterelle Lane
Millinocket, ME 04462
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
Staff Vehicle: Caroline Boulton
Scott Hommel
Downey Magallanes
Laura Rigas
Staff Vehicle 2: Aaron Thiele
Tami Heilemann
Heather Swift
Drive time: ~1 hour

Breakfast Meeting with Katahdin Chamber of Commerce & Local Councilmen
Location: River Driver’s Restaurant & Pub
Press: Open

Depart Millinocket en route Indian Island

Location:
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
Staff Vehicle: Caroline Boulton
Scott Hommel
Downey Magallanes
Laura Rigas
Staff Vehicle 2: Aaron Thiele
Tami Heilemann
Heather Swift
Drive Time: ~1 hour, 30 minutes

Arrive Indian Island Bridge // Proceed to Natural Resources Building

Location: Nicholas Sapiel Jr. Natural Resources Building
27 Wabanaki Way
Indian Island, ME
Note: Chief of Police Bob Bryant and two cruisers will escort to meeting

Arrive Nicholas Sapiel, Jr. Natural Resources Building

Location: Nicholas Sapiel Jr. Natural Resources Building
Greeted By: Kirk Francis, Chief of the Penobscot Nation
Note: Introduction to WWII Penobscot Veteran Charles Norman Shay

Opening Prayer & Introductions
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11:10-11:35am EDT:

11:35-11:55am EDT:

11:55-12:00pm EDT:

12:00-1:30pm EDT:

Location:
Attendees:

Press:

Nicholas Sapiel Jr. Natural Resources Building
Kirk Francis, Chief of the Penobscot Nation
Maulian Dana, Council Member

Charlene Virgilio, Council Member

Donna Loring, Council Member

Mark Chavaree, Internal Legal Counsel

Bob Bryant, Chief of Police

John Banks, Director of Natural Resources

Jill Thompkins, Director of Courts

James Francis, Director of Culture and Historic Preservation
Dr. Ben Huerth, Medical Director

Closed

Presentation of Interior-Funded Programs at the Penobscot Nation

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

Discussion of the Importance of the Interior Department as a Trustee

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

Conclusion of Meeting

Depart Indian Island en route Augusta

Location:
Vehicle Manifest:

Secretary’s Vehicle:
Staff Vehicle: Caroline Boulton

Scott Hommel
Downey Magallanes
Laura Rigas

Staff Vehicle 2: Aaron Thiele

Drive Time:

Tami Heilemann
Heather Swift
~1 hour, 30 minutes
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1:30-2:00pm EDT:

2:00-3:00pm EDT:

3:00-3:30pm EDT:

3:30-4:15pm EDT:

Quick Lunch

Roundtable with Maine Woods Coalition

Location: Maine Forest Products Council Building
535 Civic Center Drive
Augusta, ME 04330

Participants:

Press:

Staff:

Advance:

HOLD: Media Availability
Location:

Depart Augusta en route Freeport

Location:
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
Staff Vehicle: Caroline Boulton
Scott Hommel
Downey Magallanes
Laura Rigas
Staff Vehicle 2: Aaron Thiele

Tami Heilemann
Heather Swift
Drive Time: ~40 minutes

5:30-7:30pm EDT:

7:30-9:00pm EDT:

9:00-9:30pm EDT:

9:30pm EDT:

Depart Freeport en route Boston, MA

Location:
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
Staff Vehicle: Caroline Boulton
Scott Hommel
Downey Magallanes
Laura Rigas
Staff Vehicle 2: Aaron Thiele
Tami Heilemann
Heather Swift
Drive time: ~2 hours, 5 minutes

Private Dinner
Location: 94 Whitin Avenue

Revere, MA 02151

Depart Revere, MA en route RON

Location: Hilton Boston Downtown/Fanueil Hall
89 Broad Street
Boston, MA 02110

RON
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Friday, June 16, 2017
Boston, MA — Washington, DC

11:00-12:00am EDT: Fishermen Roundtable

Location: Legal Seafood Harborside
270 Northern Avenue
Boston, MA 02210
Participants: 20 people from fishing groups
Press: Open

Dr. Scott Kraus, VP of Research, New England Aquarium--with FWS Interim Superintendent
MA Secretary Matt Beaton
USS Constitution

8:00pm EDT-
9:47pm EDT: Wheels up Boston, MA (BOS) en route Washington, DC (DCA)
Flight: American Airlines 2116
Flight time: 1 hour, 47 minutes
RZ Seat:
Aic (6) ©). ©) ()(C)
Staff:

10
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Conversation Contents

Schedule: 6.9
Attachments:

194. Schedule: 6.9/1.1 Trip6.13-6.17CTNHMEMA (1).pdf

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thu Jun 08 2017 16:17:39 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: I 0s . doi.gov, ryanzinke JSNEIIEGN
Subject: Schedule: 6.9

Attachments: Trip6.13-6.17CTNHMEMA (1).pdf

Draft schedule for trip attached. Briefing materials to be sent when | receive them.
June 9
7:05-7:25AM Depart for Tulsa Chamber of Commerce Event

7:30-8:20 Tulsa Chamber of Commerce Event

Location: Pierce Room at the InterContinental Willard Hotel, 1401 Pennsylvania Ave NW
Format: Remarks then Q&A

Staff: Vincent DeVito, Wadi Yakhour

Note: This was a request from Administrator Pruitt

8:20-8:30AM Depart for DOI

9:00-10:15AM Meeting with Assistant Secretaries & Advisors

Location: 5160 Conference Room

Staff: Dan Jorjani, Dave Mihalic, Jim Cason, Kate MacGregor, Laura Rigas, Micah Chambers,
Scott Cameron, Tim Williams, Vincent DeVito, Downey Magallanes, Scott Hommel

10:25-10:45AM Depart for DOT

11:00-11:50AM Roads, Rails, and Regulatory Relief Event with POTUS
Location: Department of Transportation, 1200 New Jersey Ave, SE

Staff: None

12:00-12:30PM Drive to White House

12:30-1:30PM Meeting on Monuments

Location: West Wing 221

Staff: Downey Magallanes

1:30-1:45PM Drive to White House

1:45-2:00PM Review Maine Trip
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Location: Office
Staff: Caroline, Rusty

2:00-2:30PM Discuss NCAI Remarks
Location: Office
Staff: Laura Rigas

2:30-3:00PM Intel Briefing & Sign Papers
Location: 3400 Hallway SCIF
Participants: Harry Humbert

3:00-4:00PM Land Into Trust Briefing
Location: Office
Staff: Jim Cason, Eric Shepard, Dan Jorjani

4:00-4:40PM Update from Jim Cason
Location: Office
Staff: Jim Cason, Downey Magallanes

4:30-5:00PM Brief Meeting with Rep. Bergman's Grandson
Location: Office
Topic: College Football

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior

Scheduling & Advance

Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov

000013



United States Department of the Interior
Official Travel Schedule of the Secretary

Connecticut, New Hampshire, Maine, Boston

June 13 - June 16, 2017
Draft: 6/7/2017

1

000014



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
Advance (New Hampshire): Cell Phone:
Security Advance
Advance Rusty Roddy
Advance (Katahdin National Monument): Cell Phone:
Security Advance
Advance Caroline Boulton
Advance (Freeport, ME) Cell Phone:
Security Advance
Advance Caroline Boulton
Advance (Boston, MA): Cell Phone:
Security Advance
Advance Rusty Roddy
Traveling Staff: Cell Phone:
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

4
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

9:30-11:00am EDT:

11:00-12:00pm EDT:

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

Meeting with Penobscot Nation
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

4:30-5:30pm EDT:

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
Dinner at Residence
Location:
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9:00-9:30pm EDT:

9:30pm EDT:

10:00-11:00am EDT:

11:00-11:30am EDT:

Depart Revere, MA en route RON

Location: Hilton Boston Downtown/Fanueil Hall
89 Broad Street
Boston, MA 02110

RON

Friday, June 16, 2017
Boston, MA — Washington, DC

Saving Seafood Roundtable

Location: TBD Fish Pier
Participants: 20 people from fishing groups
Press: Open

HOLD: Tour of Fishing Plant

Dr. Scott Kraus, VP of Research, New England Aquarium--with FWS Interim Superintendent
MA Secretary Matt Beaton

USS Constitution

8:00pm EDT-
9:47pm EDT:

Wheels up Boston, MA (BOS) en route Washington, DC (DCA)

Flight: American Airlines 2116
Flight time: 1 hour, 47 minutes

RZ Seat:

i (0) (6). () (1))
Staft:
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Conversation Contents

Schedule: 6.8
Attachments:

195. Schedule: 6.8/1.1 0608EDB.pdf

195. Schedule: 6.8/2.1 Addendum.Infrastructure Summit Memo.Non-POTUS
Portions.v1.2.docx

195. Schedule: 6.8/2.2 State and Local Attendees Infrastructure Summit Working
Session Assignments.FINAL.docx

195. Schedule: 6.8/2.3 Copy of 06.08.17 - Infrastructure Summit with Governors and
Mayors - Seating Cha....v1.5.xIsx

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Jun 07 2017 15:40:36 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: B i0s doi.gov

cc: vanzinke <

Subject: Schedule: 6.8

Attachments: 0608EDB.pdf

June 8

8:50-9:10 Drive to Rayburn Building

9:15-9:30 Brief Meeting with Chairman Ken Calvert
Location: Rayburn 2007

Participants: Chairman Ken Calvert

Staff: Micah Chambers

9:30-12:00 House Interior Appropriations Hearing
Location: Rayburn 2007

12:00-12:30 Drive to DOI

12:30-1:30 Lunch

1:45-1:55 Drive to White House

2:10-3:00 White House Infrastructure Summit Working Meeting: Permitting & Innovating
Contracting

Location: EEOB War Room Suite

3:30-4:30 White House Infrastructure Summit Roundtable with POTUS
Location: White House State Room

4:30-4:45 Drive to DOI

000023



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
Sent: Thu Jun 08 2017 04:49:55 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: I 0s.doi.gov
cc: vanzinke <N
Subject: Re: Schedule: 6.8

Addendum.Infrastructure Summit Memo.Non-POTUS
Portions.v1.2.docx State and Local Attendees Infrastructure

Attachments: Summit Working Session Assignments.FINAL.docx Copy of
06.08.17 - Infrastructure Summit with Governors and Mayors -
Seating Cha....v1.5.xIsx

Attached are a run of show for the White House events today, the seating chart for the White
House roundtable, and the list of those attending the working sessions; you will be co-leading
the second working session titled Permitting & Innovative Contracting.

On Wed, Jun 7, 2017 at 5:40 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

2:10-3:00 White House Infrastructure Summit Working Meeting: Permitting &
Innovating Contracting

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
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY

Briefing Daily Summary - June 8, 2017

FROM: Christine Bauserman, 202-706-9330

OVERVIEW:

09:30 - 12:30  pm
03:30 - 04:30  pm
06:00 - 07:00 pm

On page 9:

Oral Statement - House Interior Appropriations Hearing
White House Infrastructure Summit Roundtable with POTUS
Ted Roosevelt IV and Jamie Williams, President The Wilderness Society.

Final Testimony - House Interior Appropriations Hearing
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TIME: 09:30-12:30 pm

SUBJECT:  Oral Statement - House Interior Appropriations Hearing

Full Committee Chairman Frelinghuysen
Full Committee Ranking Member Lowey
Chairman Calvert

Ranking Member McCollum

Thank you for the opportunity to testify today in support of the President’s 2018 Budget for the
Department of the Interior. And, Happy Birthday to Chairman Calvert!

I request permission to submit my entire statement for the record.

President Trump has a responsible plan to put America back on track for a balanced budget in
2027, after a decade of deficit spending. I commend the President for offering America a
blueprint for a balanced budget. To be sure, we made tough decisions, but I am confident we
funded the highest priorities.

The Department of the Interior touches the lives of more Americans than any other Department.
We deliver water to the West, manage wildlife refuges and historic sites in the East, and provide
for energy development off our coasts. The Department is about national parks and so much
more.

The President’s 2018 budget proposes $11.7 billion and saves taxpayers $1.6 billion. We make
strategic investments in the future of our nation’s energy, public lands infrastructure, and
security.

The President’s budget prioritizes America’s energy independence with an all-of-the-above
energy strategy that includes oil, gas, coal and renewable energy development. We also will
focus on boosting revenue through legislative proposals to raise $5.8 billion.

In 2008, the Department brought in just over $18 billion in offshore revenue. Last year, that
number was just above $2 billion. That lost revenue could have covered the National Park
Service’s $11.3 billion deferred maintenance backlog with some left over to cover Interior’s
entire $15 billion deferred maintenance backlog.

Interior’s energy resources bring in revenue to offset the budget. I re-established the Royalty
Policy Committee to make sure we are getting full value for our energy resources. We will be
looking at all energy revenue, including renewable sources like wind and solar, to make sure
taxpayers get the benefit from the full value of America’s resources.

When it comes to infrastructure, we plan to take care of what we already own, rather than
acquiring new lands and assets we cannot afford to maintain.

I’ve been to Utah, Wyoming, Montana, California, Alaska and other States and Territories in
recent months. I have seen the deteriorating infrastructure, especially in our national parks. The
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budget focuses on National Park Service construction and maintenance which represents 73
percent of Interior’s deferred maintenance backlog.

The budget calls for a $35 million increase for a total of $766 million for National Park Service
infrastructure, and this includes $18 million for the first phase of repairing the Arlington

Memorial Bridge.

The budget invests in Interior’s water and power infrastructure in the West and gives land and
water managers the tools they need to carry out stewardship responsibilities.

We’ve made investments in USGS core science, bringing climate science research under one
umbrella to prevent duplicative grants and programs.

For the first time in many years, Payments in Lieu of Taxes (PILT) is part of the discretionary
budget request. PILT provides a 12 percent savings at $397 million, the same percentage of
savings we have across the Department.

We fully funded fire suppression at the ten year average.

And, we supported Indian Trust responsibilities with a focus on self-government,
self-determination and sovereignty.

We were able to find savings by reducing lower priorities like:

Reducing Federal land acquisition, eliminating some programs and allowing States, local
communities and private partners to take the lead on others.

At the end of the day, we had to make tough decisions. This budget will encourage the
Department to be more innovative and look at creative ways to manage programs and increase
revenues.

We can and will maintain our assets, offer a world-class experience on public lands, and deliver
savings to the taxpayer, whether it’s through public-private partnerships, encouraging
responsible energy development, or reorganizing the workforce.

In closing, this budget is about America and doing the best for the American taxpayer.

I appreciate that this Subcommittee has strongly supported the Department’s mission and I look
forward to working closely with you to advance the President’s priorities.

I’m happy to take your questions. I have my great team of budget experts with me and we can
always follow up with you for the record.
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03:30- 04:30 pm

SUBJECT: White House Infrastructure Summit Roundtable with POTUS

Name of Host Group/Organization or Requestor: White House

II.

PURPOSE
Roundtable discussion with the President.

PARTICIPANTS

President Donald Trump
Vice President Mike Pence

Cabinet Secretaries Participating:
Secretary Wilbur Ross

Secretary Sonny Perdue

Secretary Ryan Zinke

Secretary Elaine Chao

Director Mulvaney

White House Staff:

Various White House staff members will participate including

Rick Dearborn, Assistant to the President & Deputy Chief of Staff;

Gary Cohn, Assistant to the President & Director, National Economic Council (NEC);
Reed Cordish, Assistant to the President;

Justin Clark, Deputy Assistant to the President & Director, Intergovernmental Affairs;

DJ Gribbin, Special Assistant to the President for Infrastructure Policy;

Mike Catanzaro, Special Assistant to the President for Energy Policy;

Billy Kirkland, Special Assistant to the President & Dep. Dir., Intergovernmental Affairs;
Doug Hoelscher, Special Assistant to the President & Dep. Dir., Intergovernmental Affairs.

State and Local Officials:

Governors:

Governor Kay Ivey (AL)
Governor Doug Ducey (AZ)
Governor Rick Scott (FL)
Governor Eric Holcomb (IN)
Governor Sam Brownback (KS)
Governor Phil Bryant (MS)
Governor Doug Burgum (ND)
Governor Chris Sununu (NH)

State Commissioners of Agriculture:
Mike Strain, Louisiana Commissioner of Agriculture (LA)
Hugh Weathers, South Carolina Commissioner of Agriculture (SC)

Mayors:
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Mayor Lenny Curry (Jacksonville, FL)
Mayor Steve Hogan (Aurora, CO)

Mayor Mick Cornett (Oklahoma City, OK)
Mayor Nate Robinson (Fayetteville, NC)
Mayor Acquanetta Warren (Fontana, CA)
Mayor Sheldon Day (Thomasville, AL)
Mayor Richard Berry (Albuquerque, NM)
Mayor Lydia Mihalik (Findlay, OH)

Mayor John Suthers (Colorado Springs, CO)
Mayor Andrew Ginther (Columbus, OH)

County Commissioners:

Commissioner Rob Loughery (Bucks County, PA)

County Executive Paul Farrow (Waukesha County, WI)

Public Works Commissioner Candice Miller (Macomb County, MI)
Commissioner Libby Szabo (Jefferson County, CO)

Commissioner Bryan Desloge (Leon County, FL)

Commissioner Nancy Jester (DeKalb County, GA)

Tribal Leaders:
Councilman Kevin Frost (Southern Ute Tribe, CO)
Vice-Chairman Randy Phelan (Mandan, Hidatsa and Arikara Nation Tribes, MT)

AGENDA
No information given.
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TIME: 06:00 - 07:00 pm ET

SUBJECT: Meeting with Ted Roosevelt IV and Jamie Williams, Pres The Wilderness
Society.

L STATEMENT OF PURPOSE
Meeting with Ted Roosevelt IV and Jamie Williams, President ‘The Wilderness Society.’
IL BACKGROUND

Ted Roosevelt IV joined the Navy as an officer in Underwater Demolition Team Eleven after receiving
his AB from Harvard in 1965. His long list of achievements is attached.

III. DISCUSSION
Mr. Williams would like to discuss a wide scope of issues relating to the public lands.
IV.  NEXT STEPS

Provide a look-ahead with a bulleted list of future steps being taken, or should be taken related to
this issue.

V. ATTACHMENTS
o Theodore Roosevelt IV Bio

e Jamie Williams Bio
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Theodore Roosevelt IV, Chair, Strategies for the Global Environment;
Managing Director, Investment Banking at Barclays

Theodore Roosevelt IV is a Managing Director in Investment Banking at Barclays, based in New York.
Currently, he serves as Chairman of the firm’s Clean Tech Initiative.

Mr. Roosevelt joined Barclays Capital when it acquired the North American assets of Lehman Brothers in
September 2008. He started work with Lehman in 1972 as a general banker in domestic corporate finance.
In 1977, following Lehman Brothers’ merger with Kuhn Loeb, Mr. Roosevelt was assigned to the
International Department and also worked in the Firm’s Government Advisory Group. He joined the
Short and Medium Term Corporate Finance Department in 1982 and was appointed manager of the
department in 1985. He was named a Managing Director in 1984, and, in January 1991 he was asked to
focus on the development of the Firm’s international business. He was elected Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Lehman Brothers Financial Products Inc. in 1994, and Chairman of the Board of Directors of
Lehman Brothers Derivative Products Inc. in 1998. In February 2007, he was appointed Chairman of
Lehman Brothers’ Council on Climate Change.

Mr. Roosevelt received his AB from Harvard in 1965. Immediately following, he joined the Navy as an
officer in Underwater Demolition Team Eleven. Following his active duty, he joined the Department of
State as a Foreign Service Officer. In 1972, Mr. Roosevelt received his MBA from Harvard Business
School.

Mr. Roosevelt is Board Chair of the Center for Climate and Energy Solutions (C2ES), Secretary of The
Climate Reality Project, a member of the Governing Council of the Wilderness Society, and a Trustee for
the American Museum of Natural History. He is also Counselor, China - U.S. Center for Sustainable
Development and served as a board member of the League of Conservation Voters for nine years; three of
which, he served as the Chairman. Mr. Roosevelt is also a member of the Council on Foreign Relations,
the Economic Club of New York, and a Governor of the Foreign Policy Association.

At the Republican Convention in 2000, Mr. Roosevelt gave the speech on the environment. He gave the
keynote speech at the National Governor’s Association Annual Meeting in 2001 as well as the keynote
address at the Governor’s Conference on Climate Change in April 2008 sponsored by Yale University.
He spoke at the Conference of Parties Climate Summit in December 2009 in Copenhagen, sponsored by
the European Union Parliament. Most recently in May 2010, Mr. Roosevelt gave a keynote speech at the
International Cooperative Conference on Green Economy and Climate in Beijing organized by the
National Development and Reform Commission, Ministry of Science and Technology and National
Energy Administration. He was an Advising Committee Member on the MIT study “The Future of
Natural Gas”; and the on the Advisory Committee for the Council on Foreign Relations Special Report
“The Future of US Special Operations.” Currently he is a committee member for the National Academy
of Sciences on Accelerating Deployment of Clean Energy Technologies.
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Jamie Williams President, The Wilderness Society

President Jamie Williams joined The Wilderness Society in 2012. Jamie leads The Wilderness Society in
its mission to protect wilderness and inspire Americans to care for our wild places.

Jamie brings a wealth of experience and a track record of outstanding achievement to his role. Before
coming to The Wilderness Society, Jamie led The Nature Conservancy’s work to protect large landscapes
in North America. There he focused on helping Conservancy programs and key partners protect large
landscapes through innovative, private and public finance. He also spearheaded critical efforts to secure
conservation funding in Congress, among many other accomplishments.

Previously, Jamie also served as the Conservancy’s Northern Rockies Initiative Director (2007-2010) and
Montana State Director (1998-2007), where he focused on protecting the Northern Rockies’ largest, most
intact landscapes through strong community-based programs, and public-private partnerships.

Jamie started working for The Nature Conservancy in 1992 as its NW Colorado Program Manager
(1992-1997) where he spearheaded a community-based conservation effort to conserve the Yampa River.

Jamie holds an MES from the Yale School of Forestry and Environmental Studies (class of ’89) and a BA
from Yale University (class of ’85).

Jamie came to conservation as a western river guide and wilderness instructor for the National Outdoor
Leadership School (NOLS).
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STATEMENT OF RYAN ZINKE, SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR
BEFORE THE SUBCOMMITTEE ON INTERIOR, ENVIRONMENT
AND RELATED AGENCIES

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS
ON THE 2018 PRESIDENT’S BUDGET REQUEST

Mr. Chairman, Ranking Member McCollum, and Members of the Subcommittee, I am pleased to
appear before you today to discuss the 2018 President’s Budget for the Department of the
Interior which provides $11.7 billion for Interior’s programs. The budget also requests $123.9
million of discretionary Department of Defense appropriations to be transferred to the
Department of the Interior to support enactment of the 2010 Compact Review Agreement with
Palau.

Of Interior’s total request, $10.6 billion is within the jurisdiction of this subcommittee, a
decrease of $1.4 billion or 12 percent compared to the 2017 Annualized Continuing Resolution,
and a decrease of $1.6 billion or 13.4 percent below 2017 enacted. Because of the timing
between enactment of the FY 2017 Omnibus Appropriations Act and submission of the FY 2018
President’s Budget, my statement compares requested funding to the FY 2017 Annualized
Continuing Resolution unless otherwise noted.

2018 Budget Priorities

The 2018 budget for the Department of the Interior features targeted investments to further the
Administration’s America First national energy goals. At the same time, this budget reflects the
President’s commitment to fiscal responsibility — proposing sensible and rational reductions and
making hard choices to reach a balanced budget by 2027.

Across Interior’s diverse mission, this budget emphasizes the Department’s crucial role in
promoting economic growth. America’s lands hold tremendous job-creating assets. Visitors to
our parks spend more than $18.4 billion in local gateway communities, supporting approximately
318,000 jobs and contributing $34.9 billion into the national economy according to the 2016
National Park Service Visitor Spending Effects Report.

In 2016, Interior’s energy, mineral, grazing, and forestry activities resulted in $8.8 billion in
revenue to the American people, including direct revenue payments to States, Tribes, and local
communities. These same activities supported $136 billion in economic output. In addition,
direct grants and payments to States, Tribes, and local communities provided an estimated $10
billion in economic output.

The Department’s 2018 budget reflects the Administration’s commitment to strengthen
America’s economic and energy security, focus on the Nation’s infrastructure, be responsible
stewards of magnificent lands, encourage public access for outdoor recreation, and strengthen
tribal sovereignty and support self-determination.
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America’s Energy

The Department of the Interior is the steward and manager of America’s natural resources
including oil, gas, coal, hydropower, minerals and renewable energy sources. The Department
has a critical role to play in the future energy security of our Nation as well as our overall
economic well-being. American energy resources create jobs and generate significant revenue
both to the U.S. Treasury and States. This budget proposes $791.2 million in current and
permanent funding for energy related programs across the Department, an increase of $16.3
million from 2017. Interior’s 2018 budget supports an “all-of-the-above” energy development
strategy, increasing funding for onshore and offshore oil and gas, strengthening coal
management activities, and sustaining the current pace of renewable energy development.

The budget reflects the importance of offshore energy production to America’s economic and
energy security. The 2018 budget shores up offshore oil and gas programs with appropriated
funding to continue a strong offshore program. The request for the Bureau of Ocean Energy
Management features a $10.2 million increase to update the Five-Year Outer Continental Shelf
Oil and Gas Leasing Program, consistent with the President’s Executive Order Implementing an
America-First Offshore Energy Strategy to expand offshore oil and gas exploration and
production. The 2018 budget for the Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement includes
a $1.2 million increase to focus on workforce training, permitting, and information technologies
to better permit exploration, development, and production operations.

Onshore, the budget requests a $16.0 million increase for the Bureau of Land Management’s oil
and gas management program, providing a total of $75.9 million in appropriated funds focused
on improving oil and gas permit application processing, streamlining leasing, and modernizing
practices. The budget also includes $19.0 million for the BLM coal management program, an
$8.0 million increase to reduce administrative processing times, simplify the lease application
process, and improve the timeliness to complete lease sale fair market value determinations.

The 2018 budget includes $78.1 million for Renewable Energy programs both on and offshore.
Although a reduction from prior years, this funding level will sustain the current pace of
development at a level consistent with anticipated project interest.

To ensure the public continues to receive the full value of natural resources production on
Federal lands, in April, I signed a charter establishing a Royalty Policy Committee of 28 local,
tribal, State, and other stakeholders to advise me on the fair market value of and revenue
collection from Federal and Indian mineral and energy leases, including renewable energy
sources.

The Nation’s Infrastructure

Interior plays an important role in maintaining and improving the Nation’s infrastructure.
Interior’s national role includes managing significant real property assets as well as conducting
reviews and processing permits to support national infrastructure development as part of a
balanced multiple land use strategy.

Interior’s 2018 budget maintains the 2017 level of $98.8 million for Fish and Wildlife Service
planning and consultation activities. This level maintains the FWS capability to meet its legal

consultation requirements and avoid logjams that could delay infrastructure projects and
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associated economic benefits. The BLM budget also directs base funding to address siting for
energy transmission projects, and proposes an increase in the oil and gas management program
to facilitate rights-of-way associated with energy development projects.

Interior manages an infrastructure asset portfolio with a replacement value exceeding $300
billion, ranging from elementary and secondary schools serving Indian children, to highways and
bridges serving the daily commuting needs of the Washington, D.C., metropolitan area. Interior
owns approximately 43,000 buildings, 100,000 miles of road, and 80,000 structures — including
iconic landmarks, as well as dams, bridges, laboratories, employee housing, and irrigation and
power infrastructure. Taking care of this significant asset portfolio is a persistent challenge.
Interior’s deferred maintenance backlog has grown to over $15 billion in 2016. Construction and
maintenance funding across the Department totals $1.4 billion in 2018, not including the Bureau
of Reclamation.

From my first day on the job, one of my top priorities has been to prioritize efforts to address the
National Park Service maintenance backlog. Our National Parks have 73 percent of Interior’s
deferred maintenance backlog while hosting 324 million visitors last year. The 2018 budget for
NPS includes $236.3 million for construction and deferred maintenance projects, an increase of
$21.0 million from 2017. Total estimated funding for NPS maintenance and construction needs
including estimated recreation fee revenue is $765.7 million, an increase of $34.7 million from
FY 2017. This increase will support targeted and measurable upgrades to a number of the NPS’
highest priority assets including the first phase of repairs to the Arlington Memorial Bridge
project.

America’s Lands

In my first days in office, I issued two Secretarial Orders to expand access to public lands and
increase hunting, fishing, and recreation opportunities nationwide. The 2018 budget includes
$4.4 billion for Interior’s land management operations in the NPS, FWS, and the BLM, a
reduction of $354.3 million from 2017. This includes funding for operational programs as well
as management and maintenance of the national parks, national wildlife refuges, and BLM’s
network of national conservation lands. Within land management operations, the budget
prioritizes funding to protect and conserve America’s public lands and natural resources, provide
access to public lands for the next generation of outdoor enthusiasts, and ensure visitor safety.

To support land management priorities, funding for lower priority activities, such as Federal land
acquisition projects, is reduced. The 2018 budget emphasizes taking care of our current assets,
rather than adding more by purchasing new land. Accordingly, the budget for land acquisition
programs is $54.0 million, $129.1 million below 2017. A small amount of funding is maintained
in each bureau for emergencies or acquisition of inholdings needed to improve management of
established areas or to increase public access.

To better manage and balance these responsibilities, the Department relies on its front-line land
managers, field scientists, and partners to monitor, assess, and collect information about the
status of resource conditions. Interior’s U.S. Geological Survey is the Nation’s leading source of
expertise in earth and natural sciences and works closely with other Interior bureaus and State,
local, tribal and other Federal partners to help resource managers adapt to changing conditions

on the ground. The 2018 budget includes $922.2 million for USGS programs, to focus on core
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science activities including land and water resources, energy and minerals, mapping, ecosystems,
invasive species, natural hazards, and environmental health.

The 2018 request budgets responsibly for the Payments in Lieu of Taxes program. The budget
includes $397 million for these payments as part of the discretionary request, to ensure continued
support to the communities neighboring Interior and other Federal lands without assuming
enactment of separate legislation. The 2018 level for PILT is reduced 12 percent below the 2017
CR level, consistent with the total reduction in the Interior budget.

A key component of Interior’s land stewardship is management of wildland fire. The 2018
budget provides $389.4 million for wildfire suppression — the full 10-year average of suppression
expenditures. This level of funding is projected to be sufficient to meet fire suppression needs in
an average fire season without the risk of needing emergency transfers from other departmental
accounts.

The 2018 budget also continues efforts to address the challenges of water availability and
drought conditions. Within the jurisdiction of the Energy and Water Development
Subcommittee, the budget invests $1.1 billion in Reclamation water resources to ensure millions
of customers continue to receive the water and power that are the foundation of a healthy
economy.

America’s Trust Responsibilities

Interior maintains strong and important relationships with Native and insular communities,
helping to promote efficient and effective governance and to support nation-building and
self-determination. The Department provides services directly, or through contracts, grants or
compacts, to 567 federally recognized Tribes with a service population of nearly two million
American Indians and Alaska Natives. The budget prioritizes support for programs serving the
broadest service population and proposes reductions in initiatives that are more narrowly
focused. The President’s budget maintains the Administration’s strong support for the principle
of tribal self-determination, and efforts to strengthen tribal communities across Indian Country.
The budget includes full funding for Contract Support Costs and Tribal Grant Support Costs that
Tribes incur from managing Federal Indian programs.

The 2018 budget request includes $786.4 million to continue support for core Indian education
programs, including formula funding and operation and maintenance funding for elementary
and secondary schools, and support for post secondary programs. The 2018 budget continues to
meet Federal responsibilities outlined in enacted land and water rights claim settlements with
Indian Tribes, and includes $160.8 million for authorized settlements and technical and legal
support involving tribal water rights, to maintain the Department’s ability to complete these
settlement requirements within the statutory timeframes.

In recognition of the importance of the Nation’s relationship with Palau and the Pacific national
security strategy, the budget requests $123.9 million of discretionary Department of Defense
appropriations to be transferred to the Department of the Interior to support enactment of the
2010 Compact Review Agreement with Palau.

Management and Reform
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As part of the President’s March 2017, Executive Order on a Comprehensive Plan for
Reorganizing the Executive Branch, the Administration launched a government-wide effort to
create a leaner, more efficient, and more responsive government. The Order directs agencies to
begin planning to operate at the funding levels in the 2018 budget and develop a broader Agency
Reform Plan to address long-term workforce reductions. Interior is moving prudently with
implementation and has put in place hiring controls to enable limited hiring, prioritizing filling
field positions rather than office positions, and limiting hires in the Washington, D.C., and
Denver, Colorado, areas. This process enables the Department to continue to fill important
positions as work is underway to develop a comprehensive and thoughtful agency plan.

The 2018 budget reduces lower priority programs $1.6 billion below 2017 and supports 59,968
full time equivalents. This represents an estimated reduction of roughly 4,000 full time
equivalent staff from 2017. To accomplish this, the Department will rely on a combination of
attrition, reassignments, and separation incentives. Actual attrition rates and acceptance of
separation incentives will determine the need for further action to reduce staffing.

Reducing Interior’s physical footprint and seeking ways to consolidate space and resources will
continue to be management objectives going forward. Efforts will build on several multi-year
actions to reduce Interior’s nationwide facilities footprint and improve the efficiency and
effectiveness of its information technology infrastructure and financial reporting capabilities.
Ensuring Interior’s cybersecurity strength continues to be a priority. The 2018 budget maintains
$10.0 million in the appropriated working capital fund to continue the Department’s remediation
of its cybersecurity systems and processes.

Bureau Highlights

Bureau of Land Management — The 2018 request for the BLM is $1.1 billion, a decrease of
$162.7 million below the 2017 CR level and $180.5 million below the 2017 enacted level. The
budget proposes $963.2 million for Management of Lands and Resources and $89.8 million for
Oregon and California Grant Lands, BLM’s two primary operational appropriation accounts.

The BLM request features increases in oil, gas and coal management programs reflecting
national energy security priorities. The budget proposes $75.9 million for Oil and Gas
Management to support permitting and rights-of-way processing, streamline leasing, and
modernize practices. The budget also includes $19.0 million to strengthen BLM’s Coal
Management program, an increase of $8.0 million from 2017.

To maintain the BLM’s land stewardship responsibilities, the budget includes $67.8 million for
Rangeland Management and $70.7 million for the Wild Horse and Burro Management program.
As part of a broader effort to consider all necessary options to manage the unsustainable growth
of this program, the budget proposes to eliminate current appropriations language restricting the
BLM’s ability to use the tools provided in the Wild and Free-Roaming Horse and Burro Act and
enable BLM to manage on-range herds more effectively and humanely. The budget also
proposes $47.2 million for Recreation Resources Management and $27.7 million to continue
support for the National Conservation Land areas.

The budget includes $89.8 million for the Oregon and California Grant Lands programs. At this

level, the budget prioritizes offering the allowable sale quantity in new resource management
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plans.

Mineral development on Federal lands is important to the national economy. However, a
long-standing challenge is to provide a fair return to taxpayers for the use of these natural
resources without discouraging development. To meet this challenge, the Department will
conduct a study starting in 2017 to evaluate the production and development of hardrock
minerals from Federal lands. The review will include an analysis of revenue recovered by other
entities, including other countries, which permit mining on their land. The Department will also
consult with other appropriate agencies, such as the Department of Agriculture. The findings
will be considered as part of ongoing efforts to improve agency management and streamline
permitting related to natural resources produced from Federal lands.

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management — The 2018 President's budget for BOEM is $171.0
million, slightly above the 2017 CR level, including $114.2 million in current appropriations and
$56.8 million in offsetting collections from rental receipts and cost recoveries. The budget
maintains a level program by increasing appropriated funding by $35.5 million to address a
commensurate shortfall in estimated offsetting rental receipts and cost recoveries. The 2018
budget features a $10.2 million increase to support the development of a new Five-Year Plan for
the OCS Oil and Gas Leasing Program.

Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement — The 2018 President's budget request
for BSEE is $204.9 million, slightly above the 2017 CR level, including $112.0 million in
current appropriations and $92.9 million in offsetting collections from rental receipts, cost
recoveries, and inspection fees. The budget maintains a strong offshore safety and
environmental enforcement program by increasing appropriations and estimated inspection fee
revenue to address anticipated shortfalls in offsetting rental receipts and other cost recoveries.
The 2018 budget includes a $1.2 million increase for technical training to expand staff
development efforts for BSEE’s inspector, engineer, and geoscientist workforce, and $12.7
million for oil spill research, a reduction of $2.2 million from 2017.

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement — The 2018 budget request for
OSMRE is $129.4 million in current appropriations, $110.7 million below the 2017 CR level.
The majority of this reduction reflects the elimination of $89.9 million for Abandoned Mine
Lands Economic Development Grants. Although beneficial, funding for this pilot program
overlaps with existing mandatory Abandoned Mine Lands grants which continue without any
proposed changes. The budget includes $60.2 million for State and tribal regulatory grants, a
level consistent with anticipated State and tribal program obligations.

U.S. Geological Survey — The 2018 budget request for the USGS is $922.2 million, $137.8
million below the 2017 CR level. The budget includes $70.9 million for satellite operations,
which supports continued development of the Landsat 9 ground systems, supporting a launch
date in early fiscal year 2021 to replace the Landsat 7 satellite, which is reaching the end of its
usable life.

The request emphasizes energy and mineral development, supporting essential hazards
monitoring, and providing scientific information to support decision making by resource
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managers and policy makers. The budget maintains support for nationwide networks of more
than 8,000 streamgages and nearly 3,000 earthquake sensors. The request provides $17.3 million
for nationwide efforts to counter invasive species and wildlife diseases such as white-nose
syndrome and highly pathogenic avian influenza, and the budget maintains $17.3 million for 40
cooperative research units that support State-specific needs, particularly related to fish and game
species. It continues acquisition of modern elevation data for Alaska and the three-year cycle of
topographic map updates for the contiguous United States.

The 2018 request proposes to realign the 2018 budget structure to create a new Land Resources
activity to reflect focused science related to on-the-ground land management and adaptive
management challenges. As part of this request, the budget proposes $17.4 million for the
National and Regional Climate Adaptation Science Centers, reflecting the proposed
consolidation of eight regional centers to four.

Fish and Wildlife Service — The 2018 President’s budget requests $1.3 billion for FWS
programs, a decrease of $202.9 million from the 2017 CR level. The budget includes $1.2
billion for FWS operations, a decrease of $85.3 million below 2017. Within Resource
Management, the budget prioritizes funding to maintain operations and maintenance for the
National Wildlife Refuge System ($470.1 million) and the National Fish Hatchery System ($51.9
million). Funding will continue operations for all refuge areas and hatchery sites.

The budget includes $225.2 million for Ecological Services programs with an emphasis on
species recovery and planning consultation activities. Consistent with efforts to focus adaptive
management related science within the USGS, the request proposes to eliminate funding for
Science Support at $17.0 million and Landscape Conservation Cooperatives at $13.0 million.

The budget is $118.6 million for FWS conservation grants including $52.8 million for State and
Tribal Wildlife Grants, $33.6 million for the North American Wetlands Conservation Fund,
$19.3 million for the Cooperative Endangered Species Conservation Fund, $9.0 million for the
Multinational Species Conservation Fund, and $3.9 million for Neotropical Migratory Bird
Conservation. Consistent with decreases in other land acquisition programs across the
Department, the request proposes to eliminate funding for Cooperative Endangered Species
Conservation Fund land acquisition grants.

National Park Service — The 2018 President’s budget request for NPS is $2.6 billion, $296.6
million below the 2017 CR level.

The budget proposes $2.2 billion for NPS operations. Within this account, funding is prioritized
for the care and maintenance of existing resources. The budget includes $99.3 million for repair
and rehabilitation projects, which addresses the deferred maintenance backlog, as well as $112.7
million for cyclic maintenance projects, which ensures maintenance is conducted in a timely
fashion to avoid increasing the deferred maintenance backlog.

The budget proposes $226.5 million for Construction projects, an increase of $34.0 million to
help address deferred maintenance and allow for targeted and measurable upgrades to a number
of the NPS’s highest priority assets. Within this request is $18.2 million for phase one
construction requirements for the Arlington Memorial Bridge. Also included in the request is

$15.0 million in appropriated funds for the Centennial Challenge program to provide the Federal
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match to leverage partner donations for signature projects and programs. An additional $15.0
million from fee revenue is also anticipated for 2018 to support Centennial projects.

The request provides $37.0 million for National Recreation and Preservation programs to support
local community efforts to preserve natural and cultural resources. The budget assumes savings
of $18.8 million from the proposed elimination of payments to National Heritage Areas. The
2018 budget includes $51.1 million for the Historic Preservation Fund core grants-in-aid
programs. The budget proposes to shift support for Land and Water Conservation Fund State
Grants from appropriated to mandatory funding comparable to an estimated $90 million the
program will receive from oil and gas activities from certain Gulf of Mexico offshore leases.

Indian Affairs — The 2018 President’s budget request for Indian Affairs is $2.5 billion, $303.3
million below the 2017 CR level. Funding for Operation of Indian Programs totals $2.1 billion,
a decrease of $181.1 million below 2017. In 2018, priority is given to programs serving the
broadest audience rather than initiatives or pilots. Within this total is $786.4 million for Bureau
of Indian Education programs where funding focuses on direct school operations and full
funding for Tribal Grant Support Costs. The main operating account also includes $349.3
million for Public Safety and Justice programs and $277.5 million for Trust Services programs,
which includes the elimination of the Tribal Climate Resilience program.

The budget fully funds Contract Support Costs at $241.6 million, $35.4 million below 2017,
which will cover all anticipated requirements at the requested program funding level. The
budget requests $143.3 million for Construction programs. The 2018 budget prioritizes dams,
irrigation projects, and irrigation systems which deliver water to aid economic development as
well as protect lives, resources, and property. The budget prioritizes funding within education
construction for operations and maintenance of existing facilities. The budget also includes
$14.0 million to provide payments to ongoing Indian Land and Water settlements and $6.7
million for the Indian Guaranteed Loan Program.

Departmental Offices

Office of the Secretary — The 2018 budget request for Departmental Operations is $123.9 million,
$596.5 million below the 2017 CR. The majority of this reduction is $451.1 million associated
with the shift of the Payments in Lieu of Taxes program which was appropriated within
Departmental Operations in 2017. In 2018, the budget proposes to fund PILT as discretionary
funding within Department-wide Programs. The budget also reflects the proposed transfer of
$140.3 million associated with the Office of Natural Resources Revenue to a new appropriation
within Department-wide Programs. The proposed transfer of ONRR funding will increase
transparency in the budget for the Department’s energy revenue programs. The 2018 request for
remaining Office of Secretary programs reflects a reduction of $4.0 million from central program
management activities across the Office of the Secretary organization. Of this, $2.6 million is
associated with reductions to the Office of Valuation Services consistent with the proposed
Department-wide decrease for new land acquisition.

Office of Insular Affairs — The 2018 OIA budget request is $84.3 million, $19.0 million below
the 2017 CR. In addition, the majority of OIA’s budget proposal reflects a request to fully fund
the renegotiated Compact with Palau by transferring $123.9 million from the Department of
Defense, rather than $13.1 million in extended incremental annual payments. The Compact is an

important element of the Pacific national security strategy.
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Office of the Solicitor — The 2018 budget proposes $65.7 million for the Office of the Solicitor,
the same as the 2017 CR level, to provide legal counsel, administer the Department’s ethics
program, and help resolve legal issues among bureaus and offices as they fulfill their duties.

Office of Inspector General — The 2018 budget proposes $50.0 million for the Office of Inspector
General, the same as the 2017 CR level, to continue support for audit and investigations across
the Department.

Office of the Special Trustee for American Indians — The 2018 budget requests $119.4 million
for OST, $19.4 million below the 2017 CR level. The budget proposes a $3.7 million reduction
below 2017 in Field Operations reflecting prioritization of services to continue operations at the
beneficiary call center. A reduction of $3.1 million is proposed within Historical Trust
Accounting in expectation of reduced requirements. Smaller additional reductions are taken
across the organization.

Department-wide Programs

Payments in Lieu of Taxes — The 2018 budget proposes $396.9 million in discretionary funding
for PILT, a decrease of $54.3 million from the comparable 2017 CR level of $451.1 million
appropriated in Departmental Operations in 2016. This is a reduction of 12 percent,
commensurate with the Department of the Interior’s overall reduction from 2017 CR budget
levels.

Office of Natural Resources Revenue — The 2018 budget request includes $137.8 million for
ONRR’s receipts management programs, a decrease of $2.5 million below the comparable 2017
CR level of $140.3 million. The 2018 budget request proposes to transfer ONRR’s receipts
management program from the Office of the Secretary’s Departmental Operations account to a
separate appropriation within Department-wide Programs to increase transparency of the
program. The request includes $3.5 million for anticipated contract cost increases for the
Minerals Revenue Management Support System.

Central Hazardous Materials Fund — The 2018 budget requests $2.0 million for the Central
Hazardous Materials Fund, $8.0 million below the 2017 CR. The budget request funds program
management and legal staff. The program will fund the highest priority remediation projects
based on the availability of recoveries and focus resources on remediation projects with
potentially responsible parties.

Wildland Fire Management — The 2018 budget request for the Wildland Fire Management
Program is $873.5 million. The total request represents a decrease of $118.3 million from the
2017 CR level for the Wildland Fire Management and FLAME accounts. At this level the
request provides $389.4 million for Suppression Operations to fully fund the 10-year average.
To streamline financial management processes and improve the efficiency in allocating
suppression funding, the Department proposes to fund all suppression activities in the Wildland
Fire Management account and eliminate the separate FLAME Wildfire Suppression Reserve
Fund account once all current balances in the FLAME account are drawn down. The request
also includes $322.2 million for Preparedness activities, essentially level with 2017, and $149.5
million for Fuels Management, $20.2 million below 2017.
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Natural Resource Damage Assessment and Restoration — The 2018 request for NRDAR
is $4.6 million, a decrease of $3.2 million below the 2017 CR level. The budget includes
funding needed for ongoing damage assessments and restoration activities.

Working Capital Fund — The 2018 budget proposes $59.5 million for the appropriated portion of
the Department’s Working Capital Fund, a decrease of $7.5 million from the 2017 CR level.

The reduction is from funds requested for the Financial and Business Management System which
is proposed at $46.3 million. The request maintains $10.0 million for Department-wide
Cybersecurity needs.

Legislative Proposals

Bureau of Reclamation Title Transfer — The Administration is developing a proposal to better
facilitate title transfer of Reclamation facilities to non-Federal entities when such transfers are
beneficial to all parties. This proposal will allow local water managers to make their own
decisions to improve water management at the local level, while allowing Reclamation to focus
management efforts on projects with a greater Federal nexus.

Cancel Southern Nevada Public Land Management Act Account Balances — The budget proposes
legislation to cancel $230.0 million in unobligated balances from the Southern Nevada Public
Land Management Act program over a three year period. This would redirect a portion of the
program balances to the Treasury for broader taxpayer use. The SNPLMA program is not
proposed for elimination and viable conservation efforts will continue to be supported.

Gulf of Mexico Energy Security Act Payments — The Administration proposes to repeal revenue
sharing payments to four coastal States — Alabama, Louisiana, Mississippi, and Texas — and their
local governments, which are currently set to expand substantially starting in 2018. This
proposal will ensure the sale of public resources from Federal waters owned by all Americans,
benefits all Americans. Mandatory funding for LWCF State Grants would continue, but this
legislative proposal would replace GOMESA’s complicated allocation formula with a fixed
annual appropriation of a comparable dollar amount, starting at $90.0 million in 2018 and
increasing to $125.0 million in 2022 and remaining at $125.0 million each year thereafter.

Land and Water Conservation Fund — The LWCEF receipts authorization expires at the end of
fiscal year 2018 and the Administration will review options for reauthorization, including
consideration of a range of conservation-related investments that could be funded through the
LWCEF.

Oil and Gas Leasing in the Arctic National Wildlife Refuge — The Administration will propose
legislation to allow oil and gas leasing in the coastal plain of the Arctic National Wildlife Refuge
also known as the “1002 area.” The budget assumes lease sales would begin in 2022 or 2023,
allowing adequate time for the completion of appropriate environmental reviews and an updated
assessment of the state of the oil and gas market and lease bidding potential prior to scheduling
specific lease sales. An additional lease sale or sales would be held in 2026 or 2027. Lease sales
in the ANWR are estimated to generate $3.5 billion in bonus bids to be split between the U.S.
Treasury and the State of Alaska. The proposal is estimated to generate a net of $1.8 billion in
new revenue to the Treasury over 10 years.
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Reauthorize the Federal Land Transaction Facilitation Act — The budget assumes permanent
reauthorization of FLTFA’s land sale authority, allowing Interior to dispose of lands with low
conservation value and use the proceeds to acquire lands with higher conservation values,
consistent with the original FLTFA mandate.

Recreation Fee Program — The budget proposes to permanently reauthorize the Federal Lands
Recreation Enhancement Act, which currently expires in September 2018. As a precaution,
appropriations language is also submitted with the budget proposing a one-year extension
through September 2019. The revenues collected by Interior from these recreation fees — nearly
$290 million annually — are an important source of funding for land management operations,
maintenance, and improvements to recreation facilities on public lands.

Termination of EPAct Geothermal Payments to Counties — The budget proposes to restore
Federal geothermal leasing revenue allocations to the historical formula of 50 percent to the
States and 50 percent to the U.S. Treasury by repealing Section 224(b) of the Energy Policy Act
of 2005.

Offsetting Collections and Fees

Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement Offshore Inspection Fees — The budget
includes appropriations language to amend the current fee structure for BSEE inspection fees to
better align with BSEE’s inspection practices and program costs. The language structures fees
charged for the inspection of offshore facilities to distinguish between those “without processing
equipment” or “with processing equipment” and incorporate consideration of the number of
wells and water depth. These changes to the fee structure are estimated to generate $65.0 million
in 2018.

National Wildlife Refuge Damage Cost Recovery — The budget includes appropriations language
to authorize the FWS to retain recoveries from responsible parties to restore or replace damages

they cause. This is similar to authorities provided to the NPS for damages to national parks and

monuments.

Conclusion

Thank you for the opportunity to testify on the President’s 2018 budget request for the
Department of the Interior.

In closing, this is a responsible budget to help balance the Federal budget by 2027. It maintains
core functions important to the American people, including providing the public the unique
American experience that comes from visiting our parks, refuges, and public lands. It reflects
tough choices to prioritize and focus limited resources where investments have the most impact,
but continues to deliver access and services which are critical to Americans. | thank you again
for your continued support of the Department’s mission. I look forward to answering questions
about this budget. This concludes my written statement.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

ADDENDUM - NON-POTUS PORTIONS OF
INFRASTRUCTURE SUMMIT WITH STATE AND LOCAL LEADERS
Thursday, June 8, 2017
12:15 p.m. - 3:00 p.m
Indian Treaty Room and War Room Suite, EEOB

Rick Dearborn, Gary Cohn, & Reed Cordish

PURPOSE

This memo provides further perspective for senior White House staff and Cabinet Secretaries
participating in the non-POTUS components of the Infrastructure Summit with State and
Local Leaders, specifically the following sessions:

o 12:15p.m. - 1:00 p.m.: Working Lunch — remarks by VPOTUS (Indian Treaty Room)

e 1:15p.m.-2:05p.m.: Working Session — Round 1 (EEOB, War Room Suite)

e 2:10 p.m.-3:00 p.m.: Working Session — Round 2 (EEOB, War Room Suite)

The Infrastructure Summit with State and Local Leaders is part of the White House
Infrastructure Week. The summit provides a key opportunity to highlight the
Administration’s commitment to improving our nation’s infrastructure and garner support
from State, local, and tribal officials. A bipartisan group of nearly 30 State, local, and tribal
elected officials will participate along with key members of their staff — for example, the
transportation directors of three states will also be in attendance.

Approximately 16% of all infrastructure funding comes from the Federal Government with
the remainder split between State, local, and private sector entities. State and local
governments own the vast majority of governmental infrastructure; thus, we are working with
State and local leaders to develop policies that strategically utilize Federal dollars in targeted
ways that incentivize State, local, and private sector investments. In addition, State and local
governments that build infrastructure are subject to a frustrating array of Federal permitting
restrictions, and their input will be vital to improve how we permit infrastructure projects.

INFORMATION ON VARIOUS SESSIONS

Working Lunch (12:15 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.): To open the Summit, the lunch session will

include a brief welcome, followed by remarks by the Vice President, and then informal

conversations at each table. Cabinet Secretaries and White House staff are encouraged to

spread-out and interact with various state and local officials. The press pool may be invited

to attend the Vice President’s remarks — if they do, they will be escorted out at the conclusion

of his remarks. The working lunch flow will be:

e Rick Dearborn, Assistant to the President & Deputy Chief of Staff welcomes guests and
introduces the Vice President (Vice President enters room upon introduction at 12:20)

e Vice President gives remarks (8 to 10 minutes).

e Vice President joins table of governors, Mr. Rick Dearborn, Assistant to the President;
Mr. Christopher Liddell, Assistant to the President; for informal conversation for 20
minutes. Vice President will depart at between 12:50 and 1:00. Note, other senior
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Federal officials should disperse to other tables to spend time with the other State, local,

and tribal officials.

e Informal conversations continue until 1:05 p.m. when announcement made by
Intergovernmental Affairs (IGA) to move to first round of working sessions. IGA staff
will help move the group from the Indian Treaty room to the Secretary of War suite,
which is on the second floor of the Eisenhower Executive Office Building.

Working Sessions: The next portion of the summit will be two rounds of working sessions,
led by Cabinet Secretaries and White House staff as outlined below:

Participant Round 1 Round 2
Reed Cordish, Assistant to | Transformative Transformative
the President Infrastructure Infrastructure

DJ Gribbin, Special
Assistant to the President

Permitting & Innovative
Contracting (Co-Present)

Permitting & Innovative
Contracting (Co-Present)

Secretary Ryan Zinke

NA

Permitting & Innovative
Contracting (Co-Present)

Secretary Wilbur Ross

Permitting & Innovative
Contracting (Co-Present)

Energy Infrastructure (Co-
Present)

Michael Catanzaro, Special
Assistant to the President

Energy Infrastructure

Energy Infrastructure (Co-
Present)

Secretary Elaine Chao

Transportation
Infrastructure

Transportation
Infrastructure

Secretary Sonny Perdue

Rural Infrastructure

Rural Infrastructure

The working sessions are CLOSED Press. The discussion leaders for each session (listed
above) will lead the discussion for their assigned 50-minute sessions. The discussion leaders
should set the expectation that one or two individuals from the group may be asked to help

report key findings and anecdotes during the session with the President later in the day —these

report-outs should be narratives with key points woven into the discussion. In short. they

should tell a story. Intergovernmental Affairs staff will provide a 5-minute warning before
the end of each session, so each group can summarize key thoughts and anecdotes. Note,
during the session with the President later in the day, Gary Cohn, Assistant to the President
will moderate the discussion and he will call on the discussion leaders for very brief
introduction of their working session topic and to introduce the designated participants who

will report-out to the President.

Please see attached list for full listing of session participants.

The flow of the two working sessions will be:

Working Session -- Round 1 (1:15 p.m. to 2:05 p.m.):

e IGA personnel will help escort participants to the right breakout room. (1:05 p.m.)

e The session leader(s) will kick-off the conversation with some opening thoughts and then
moderate the discussion with the group. (1:15 p.m.)

e IGA staff will give a five-minute warning before the end of the session. (2:00 p.m.)
IGA staff will announce the end of the session and help transition participants to their
next assigned room (5 minutes allotted for transition). (2:05 p.m.)
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Working Session -- Round 2 (2:10 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.):

o IGA personnel will help escort participants to the right breakout room. (2:05 p.m.)

e The session leader(s) will kick-off the conversation with some opening thoughts and then
moderate the discussion with the group. (2:10 pm)

o IGA staff will give a five-minute warning before the end of the session. (2:55 pm)

o IGA staff will announce the end of the session and help transition participants to the
White House State Room for the roundtable discussion with the President. During the
transition period, discussion leaders should huddle with DJ Gribbin to finalize who would
be best to call-upon during the roundtable discussion. (3:00) There is a 30 minute
transition period between the last working session and the roundtable with the President.

Note, White House and agency personnel are welcome to participate in any working
session(s) of interest.

ENCLOSURES

State and Local Participants Working Group Assignments
Biographies for State and Local Leaders
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State and Local Attendees: Infrastructure Working Group Session Assignments

Participant Round 1 Round 2

Governor Kay Ivey (AL) Rural Infrastructure Transportation Infrastructure
Permitting & Innovative

Governor Doug Ducey (AZ) Contracting Transformative Infrastructure

Governor Rick Scott (FL)

Transformative Infrastructure

Permitting & Innovative
Contracting

Governor Eric Holcomb (IN)

Permitting & Innovative
Contracting

Rural Infrastructure

Governor Sam Brownback (KS) Rural Infrastructure Energy Infrastructure
Governor Phil Bryant (MS) Energy Infrastructure Transportation Infrastructure
Governor Doug Burgum (ND) Energy Infrastructure Rural Infrastructure

Governor Chris Sununu (NH)

Transportation Infrastructure

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

Commissioner Rob Loughery (Bucks
County, PA)

Transportation Infrastructure

Permitting & Innovative
Contracting

Commissioner Bryan Desloge (Leon County,
FL)

Rural Infrastructure

Transformative Infrastructure

County Executive Paul Farrow (Waukesha
County, WI)

Transportation Infrastructure

Permitting & Innovative
Contracting

Public Works Commissioner Candice Miller
(Macomb County, MI)

Permitting & Innovative
Contracting

Transformative Infrastructure

Commissioner Libby Szabo (Jefferson
County, CO)

Energy Infrastructure

Transportation Infrastructure

Commissioner Nancy Jester (DeKalb
County, GA)

Transportation Infrastructure

Permitting & Innovative
Contracting

Vice-Chairman Randy Phelan (Mandan,

Hidatsa and Arikara Nation Tribes, MT) Energy Infrastructure Rural Infrastructure
Councilman Kevin Frost (Southern Ute

Tribe, CO) Rural Infrastructure Energy Infrastructure
Mike Strain, Louisiana Commissioner of

Agriculture (LA) Rural Infrastructure Energy Infrastructure

Hugh Weathers, South Carolina
Commissioner of Agriculture (SC)

Transformative Infrastructure

Rural Infrastructure

Christopher M. Cignoli, P.E., Director of
Public Works (City of Springfield, MA)

Energy Infrastructure

Permitting & Innovative
Contracting

Speaker Robin Vos, Wisconsin Assembly
(WD

Permitting & Innovative
Contracting

Transformative Infrastructure
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Infrastructure Summit with Governors and Mayors

State Dining Room
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Conversation Contents

Schedule: 6.7

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Jun 07 2017 07:37:58 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: -ios.doi.gov, ryanzinke _
Subject: Schedule: 6.7

9:00-9:15 Drive to the Hill

9:30-12:30 House Interior Appropriations Hearing
Location: Rayburn 2007

12:30-1:00 Drive to White House // Grab Lunch

1:15-4:30 White House Infrastructure Summit
Location: State Room at the White House

4:30-4:45 Drive to DOI

6:00-7:00 Meeting with Ted Roosevelt IV & Jamie Williams
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

Briefing Materials: Appropriations Hearing

Attachments:

197. Briefing Materials: Appropriations Hearing/1.1 0607EDBS.pdf

"Boulton, Caroline"” <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Jun 07 2017 06:54:57 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: I 05 .doi.gov, ryanzinke JSNEIIEGN
Subject: Briefing Materials: Appropriations Hearing
Attachments: 0607EDBS.pdf

Attached for you to read through before tomorrow.

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior

Scheduling & Advance

Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary - June 7, 2017
FROM: Christine Bauserman, 202-706-9330
OVERVIEW:
Today you have two briefings:

1. Preparation for Hearing with House Interior Appropriations Subcommittee on the 2018
Budget

2. FY 2018 Budget Talking Points
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TIME: June 8, 2017

SUBJECT:  Preparation for Hearing with House Interior Appropriations Subcommittee
on the 2018 Budget

I. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This memo describes upcoming meetings planned for June 5" and 7™ to help prepare you for
your June 8™ hearing before the House Interior Appropriations Subcommittee on the 2018
Budget, as well as the three budget hearings scheduled for the week of June 19,

II. BACKGROUND

The June 8, 2017, hearing before the House Interior Appropriations Subcommittee is an
opportunity for you to build upon the goodwill from your informal May 4™ Roundtable
discussion. The Subcommittee Members have now seen the details of the 2018 budget and will
ask specific funding as well as broader policy questions. The hearing is scheduled from 9:30am
to 11:30am and is open to the media and the public. I will accompany you at the witness table
along with Denise Flanagan, the Department’s Budget Director. Adrianne Moss and Tricia Hall
from your Office of Budget will also attend and provide backup as needed.

III.  DISCUSSION

We have blocked time on your schedule to meet with you twice before the hearing for an hour
and a half at each meeting to prepare.

On Monday, June 5" we will walk you through a small briefing book which includes an oral
statement and Questions and Answers updated from those you used for the Budget Roll-Out
press conference. At this first meeting we will focus on the major policy issues which may come
up at all your upcoming budget hearings.

On Wednesday, June 7™ we will focus on specific Member questions likely to come up at the
June 8™ hearing. We will have touched base with the Appropriations Subcommittee staff and
personal staff of the Subcommittee Members to discuss potential Member questions. For your
reference we will add Questions and Answers related to the Member interests to your briefing
book. We will give you a new Member interests section for each hearing and update your
briefing book.

We will have two identical briefing books, one for you to keep in your office, and one we will
have for you at the hearing table.

IV. NEXT STEPS
After the June 8" hearing, you are scheduled for the following budget hearings:

e June 20, Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee

e June 21, Senate Interior Appropriations Subcommittee
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e June 22, House Natural Resources Committee

We are working with Micah and his Congressional Liaison staff to coordinate hearing
preparation. Micah will have the lead to get specific Member information for the June 20™ and
June 22" Authorizing Committee hearings. We will have the lead to gather Member information
for the June 21%" Appropriations Committee hearing. Denise and I will join you at the witness
table for all of the budget hearings. We are currently on your schedule for June 19" to review
specific Member interests for these hearings.
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary - June 7, 2017

SUBJECT:  Secretary’s FY 2018 Budget Talking Points for House Interior Appropriations
Subcommittee Hearing

Full Committee Chairman Frelinghuysen
Full Committee Ranking Member Lowey
Chairman Calvert

Ranking Member McCollum

Thank you for the opportunity to testify today in support of the President’s 2018
Budget for the Department of the Interior. And, Happy Birthday to Chairman
Calvert!

I request permission to submit my entire statement for the record.

President Trump has a responsible plan to put America back on track for a
balanced budget in 2027, after a decade of deficit spending. I commend the
President for offering America a blueprint for a balanced budget. To be sure, we
made tough decisions, but I am confident we funded the highest priorities.

The Department of the Interior touches the lives of more Americans than any other
Department. We deliver water to the West, manage wildlife refuges and historic
sites in the East, and provide for energy development off our coasts. The
Department is about national parks and so much more.

The President’s 2018 budget proposes $11.7 billion and saves taxpayers $1.6
billion. We make strategic investments in the future of our nation’s energy, public
lands infrastructure, and security.

The President’s budget prioritizes America’s energy independence with an
all-of-the-above energy strategy that includes oil, gas, coal and renewable
energy development. We also will focus on boosting revenue through
legislative proposals to raise $5.8 billion.

In 2008, the Department brought in just over $18 billion in offshore revenue. Last
year, that number was just above $2 billion. That lost revenue could have covered
the National Park Service’s $11.3 billion deferred maintenance backlog with some
left over to cover Interior’s entire $15 billion deferred maintenance backlog.

Interior’s energy resources bring in revenue to offset the budget. I re-established
the Royalty Policy Committee to make sure we are getting full value for our energy

resources. We will be looking at all energy revenue, including renewable sources
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like wind and solar, to make sure taxpayers get the benefit from the full value of
America’s resources.

When it comes to infrastructure, we plan to take care of what we already own,
rather than acquiring new lands and assets we cannot afford to maintain.

I’ve been to Utah, Wyoming, Montana, California, Alaska and other States and
Territories in recent months. I have seen the deteriorating infrastructure, especially
in our national parks. The budget focuses on National Park Service construction
and maintenance which represents 73 percent of Interior’s deferred maintenance
backlog.

The budget calls for a $35 million increase for a total of $766 million for National
Park Service infrastructure, and this includes $18 million for the first phase of
repairing the Arlington Memorial Bridge.

The budget invests in Interior’s water and power infrastructure in the West and
gives land and water managers the tools they need to carry out stewardship

responsibilities.

We’ve made investments in USGS core science, bringing climate science research
under one umbrella to prevent duplicative grants and programs.

For the first time in many years, Payments in Lieu of Taxes (PILT) is part of the
discretionary budget request. PILT provides a 12 percent savings at $397 million,
the same percentage of savings we have across the Department.

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

Reducing Federal land acquisition, eliminating some programs and allowing
States, local communities and private partners to take the lead on others.

At the end of the day, we had to make tough decisions. This budget will encourage
the Department to be more innovative and look at creative ways to manage

programs and increase revenues.
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We can and will maintain our assets, offer a world-class experience on public
lands, and deliver savings to the taxpayer, whether it’s through public-private
partnerships, encouraging responsible energy development, or reorganizing the
workforce.

In closing, this budget is about America and doing the best for the American
taxpayer.

[ appreciate that this Subcommittee has strongly supported the Department’s
mission and I look forward to working closely with you to advance the President’s

priorities.

I’m happy to take your questions. I have my great team of budget experts with me
and we can always follow up with you for the record.
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Conversation Contents

Schedule: 6.7
Attachments:

/98. Schedule: 6.7/1.1 Trip6.7Cincinnati.pdf

"Boulton, Caroline"” <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Jun 06 2017 16:08:31 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: I i0s doi.gov
ce: pancin <N

Subject: Schedule: 6.7
Attachments: Trip6.7Cincinnati.pdf
June 7

7:25-7:45 Drive to DOI
7:45-7:55 Runthrough of Day with Downey

8:00-8:30 Meeting with John Murphy

Location: Office

Attendees: Riley Bishue, Legislative Director for Rep. Walden; John Murphy, Murphy Plywood
Staff: Micah, Downey, Dan Jorjani

8:30-9:30 Personnel Interview: -

Location: Office
Attendees C-
Staff: Jim Cason

Interviewing For: USGS

9:45 Depart for Andrews AFB

3:45 Depart Andrews AFB

4:30 Arrive DOI

4:30-5:00 Review Member Letters on Approps (if time)
Location: Office

Staff: Downey

5:00-5:30 Call with Governors on Sage Grouse
Location: 6151 Conference Room

5:30-6:00 Call with Stakeholders & Press on Sage Grouse
Location: 6151 Conference Room
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6:30-8:00 HOLD: White House Press

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

Cincinnati, OH
June 7, 2017

1
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Weather:
Cincinnati, OH

Time Zone:
Cincinnati, OH

Advance:
Security Advance

Advance

Traveling Staff:
None

Attire:
Business Attire

TRIP SUMMARY
THE TRIP OF THE SECRETARY TO

Cincinnati, OH
June 7, 2017

High 68°, Low 52° Mostly Cloudy; 20% Chance of Precipitation

Eastern Daylight Time (EDT)

Cell Phone:

—

Rusty Roddy
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9:45-10:30am EDT:

10:30-11:10am EDT:

11:10am EDT-
12:40pm EDT:

12:40pm EDT:

12:40-1:05pm EDT:

Wednesday. June 7, 2017

Washington, DC — Cincinnati, OH — Washington, DC

Depart Department of the Interior en route Andrews Air Force Base (KADW)
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle: RKZ

Arrive Andrews Air Force Base (KADW) & Board Air Force One

Note: President Trump arrives via Marine One at 10:50 am & boards Air
Force One at 11:00 am.

Wheels up Washington, DC (DCA) en route Cincinnati, OH

Flight: Air Force One
Principals: POTUS
RKZ

Secretary Sonny Perdue
Administrator Scott Pruitt
Gary Cohn, Assistant to the President for Economic Policy
Reed Cordish, Assistant to the President for Intragovernmental and
Technology Initiatives
Jared Kushner, Senior Advisor to the President
Chris Liddell, Assistant to the President for Strategic Initiatives
DIJ Gribbin, Special Assistant to the President for Infrastructure Policy]
Stephen Miller
Sean Spicer
LTG Keith Kellogg
Dan Scavino
John McEntee
Jordan Karem
Annie LeHardy
Shealah Craighead
Dominique Dansky
Richard LeFrak
Steven Roth
Chris Harris
LTC Rick Turner (Military Aide)
MAJ James Nicholson (WHMU)
CPT Amanda Higdon (WHMU)
Press (13)
WHMO (6)
USSS (8)
Flight time: ~1 hour, 30 minutes

Wheels down Cincinnati Municipal Airport-Lunken Field (KLUK)
Location: 262 Wilmer Avenue

Signature Aviation South

Near Hangar # 22

Cincinnati, OH 45226

Proceed to Motorcade Vehicle & Await POTUS Arrival to Motorcade

Note: POTUS remains on Air Force One upon arrival and participates in
meeting with ObamaCare Victims (Daniel Withrow & Bill DeCamp
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1:05-1:10pm EDT:

1:10-1:15pm EDT:

1:15-1:45pm EDT:

Secretary

1:45-2:00pm EDT:

who board Air Force One) until 12:50 pm. Closed Press.
Note: Upon departure from Air Force One at 12:50 pm, POTUS proceeds to
Podium on tarmac for remarks (The families of Daniel Withrow & Bill
DeCamp greet POTUS at the bottom of Air Force One steps and
proceed with POTUS to podium). Open Press.
Bottom of Air Force One steps & proceed with POTUS to podium
Note: Upon conclusion of remarks, POTUS proceeds to motorcade vehicle.

Depart Airport en route Rivertowne Marina
Location: 4601 Kellogg Avenue
Cincinnati, OH 45226
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle (11th of 25 vehicles):
: RKZ
Rusty Roddy

Arrive Rivertowne Marina // Proceed to Off-Stage Announce Area
Location: Off-Stage Announce Area - Stage Left
Met By: Matt Bevin, Governor of Kentucky
Jenean Hampton, Lt. Governor of Kentucky
Mary Taylor, Lt. Governor of Ohio
Gary Heminger, CEO of Marathon Petroleum Corporation
Allen Hamblen, President & CEO of CalPortland Company
Todd Bastean, CEO of Bunge North America
Tony Will, CEO of CF Industries
Kirk Reich, President of AK Steel
Jim Hagerdon, CEO of Scotts Miracle Grow
Sean McGarvey, President & CEO of North American Building Trades

Union
Eric Dean, President of United Ironworkers
Attendees: 500 - 600 guests including invited VIP’s, coal miners, steel workers
Press: Open
Note: Guests & staff escorted directly to the staff & guest viewing area (stage

left) for remarks

Participate in Outdoor Water Infrastructure Project Event

Backdrop: Ohio River & Coal Barge

Format: Offstage announce of RKZ.
RKZ delivers brief remarks & introduces EPA Administrator Scott
Pruitt.

EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt delivers remarks & introduces

Of the Agriculture Sonny Perdue.

Secretary of the Agriculture Sonny Perdue delivers remarks &
Introduces POTUS.

POTUS delivers remarks.

Proceed to Motorcade Vehicle & Await POTUS Arrival to Motorcade
Note; Upon conclusion of remarks, POTUS proceeds to off stage announce

Area to participate in photo opportunity with law enforcement /
Marina owner & family.

4
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2:00-2:05pm EDT: Depart Rivertowne Marina en route Cincinnati Municipal Airport-Lunken Field
(KLUK)
Location: 262 Wilmer Avenue
Signature Aviation South
Near Hangar # 22
Cincinnati, OH 45226
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Car (11th of 25 Vehicles)
: RKZ
Rusty Roddy

2:05-2:15pm EDT: Arrive Airport & Board Air Force One

2:15pm EDT-

3:30pm EDT: Wheels up Cincinnati, OH (KLUK) en route Washington, DC (KADW)
Flight: Air Force One
Flight time: ~1 hour, 15 minutes

3:30-3:40pm EDT: Wheels down Andrews Air Force Base & Board Vehicle
3:45-4:30pm EDT: Depart Andrews Air Force Base en route Department of the Interior

Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Car: RKZ
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Conversation Contents

Schedule: 6.6

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Jun 05 2017 17:17:08 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: B ios.doi.gov
ce: vanzinke N

Subject: Schedule: 6.6
June 6

9:00-10:00 Senior Staff Meeting
Location: Office

12:00-12:10 Drive to Mayflower Hotel

12:15-12:45 Remarks to Recreation Vehicle Industry Association
Location: Mayflower Hotel, 1127 Connecticut Ave NW

12:45-1:00 Drive to DOI

1:30-2:00 Meeting with the Chief of Staff
Location: Office

2:00-3:00 Reorganization Meeting with Administrator Pruitt
Location: Office
Staffing: Jim Cason

3:00-3:30 Rep. Rouzer Meeting
Location: Office
Staffing: Micah, Downey

3:30-4:00 Repsol Meeting
Location: Office
Staffing: Vincent, Kate

4:00-4:30 Jeff Crane Meeting
Location: Office

6:00-7:30 Dinner with Scott

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior

Scheduling & Advance

Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov
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Schedule: 6.5

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Sun Jun 04 2017 11:47:43 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: B ios.doi.gov
cc: paneino <N

Subject: Schedule: 6.5

On your flight--1 checked you into your flight, and you should have received the text from Delta
with your electronic boarding pass.

June 4
Flight:
10:30PM-8:24AM Flight from LAX to DCA via CVG

June 5
8:24-8:50 Depart DCA for Residence

10:00-10:30 Meet with Downey

11:00-11:30 Meeting with Peabody Energy

Location: Office

Attendees: Glenn Kellow, CEO; Michael Flannigan, SVP Global Government Affairs; Ray
Shepherd, VP and Senior Counsel, Federal Government Affairs

Staff: Downey, Scott Cameron

12:00-1:00 Lunch

1:00-1:30 U.S. Chamber of Commerce

Location: Office

Attendees: Tom Donohue, President and CEO, U.S. Chamber of Commerce; Karen Harbert,
President and CEO, U.S. Chamber of Commerce’s Institute for 21st Century Energy; Neil
Bradley, Senior Vice President and Chief Policy Officer, U.S. Chamber of Commerce

Staff: Vincent DeVito, Downey

1:30-2:00 Call with Governor Hickenlooper
Location: Office

Attendees: Governor Hickenlooper

Staff: Downey, Tim Williams

2:00-3:30 Interior Appropriations Hearing Preparation
Location: Office
Staff: Jim Cason, Downey, Micah, Amanda, Adrianne Moss, Denise Flanagan, Olivia Ferriter

3:30-4:00 Meeting with Chief of Staff
Location: Office
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Staff: Scott Hommel

4:00-4:30 Badger-Two Medicine Briefing
Location: Office
Staff: Kate MacGregor, Amanda

4:30-5:30 Meeting with Deputy Chief of Staff
Location: Office
Staff: Downey

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior

Scheduling & Advance

Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov
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Confirmed: Flights this Weekend

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue May 30 2017 16:52:17 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: B ios.doi.gov
ce: vanzinko N

Subject: Confirmed: Flights this Weekend

Friday, June 2

6:10pm MDT-7:23pm MDT:

Wheels up Boise, ID (BOI) en route Salt Lake City (SLC)
Flight: Delta 4610

Flight time: 1 hour, 13 minutes

RZ Seat: 5B

7:23-8:24pm MDT:  Layover in Salt Lake City, UT // 1 hour, 1 minute layover

8:24pm MDT-9:26pm PDT:

‘Wheels up Salt Lake City, UT (SLC) en route Los Angeles, CA (LAX)
Flight: Delta 1211

Flight time: 2 hours, 2 minutes

RZ Seat: 11D

Sunday, June 4-Monday, June $§

10:30pm PDT-5:38am EDT:

Wheels up Los Angeles, CA (LAX) en route Cincinnati, OH (CVG)
Flight: Delta 1314

Flight time: 4 hours, 8 minutes

RZ Seat: 14C

5:38-7:00am EDT:Layover in Cincinnati, OH // 1 hour, 22 minute layover

7:00am EDT-8:24am EDT:

Wheels up Cincinnati, OH (CVG) en route Washington, DC (DCA)
Flight: Delta 6191

Flight time: 1 hour, 24 minutes

RZ Seat: 9C

We have until ~10AM AKDT to change them so let me know ASAP if you do. This was the
earliest you could get to CA post-NIFC visit and the cheapest of the two options to get back to
DC in time (they left roughly around the same time).

See you Thursday in Idaho,
Caroline

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior
Scheduling & Advance
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Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov
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Schedule: 6.25
Attachments:

[102. Schedule: 6.25/2.1 Trip5.25-6.2CODELAlaskaldaho (5).pdf

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed May 24 2017 17:26:42 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: vanzinke 4 N o <o gov
Subject: Schedule: 6.25

May 25

10:30-11:00AM | U.S. Oil and Gas Association Board of Directors Remarks

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
Sent: Wed May 24 2017 17:35:36 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: ryanzinke <{{SNSHIEGTGEGEGEEEEE B os o gov
Subject: Re: Schedule: 6.25

Attachments: Trip5.25-6.2CODELAlaskaldaho (5).pdf

That sent too early!

May 25

10:00-10:25AM | Depart Residence en route Hay-Adams Hotel
10:30-11:00AM | U.S. Oil and Gas Association Board of Directors Remarks
Location: Hay-Adams Hotel

Attending: Laura Rigas, Vincent DeVito, Wadi Yakhour

11:00-11:25AM | Depart en route Residence

6:00PM | Depart for Andrews

7:00PM | Wheels up Andrews en route Norway

Trip itinerary attached. CODEL portion is complete.

000070



CODEL Costs

5/25 MILAIR Flight Dinner -- each pay (invoiced later from DoD)

5/26 $20/person -- Statoil Lunch (each pay)

5/26 $30/person -- Royal & Ancient Polar Bear Society (RZ pays, TBD Lola pays--depends on timing of CODEL; they
accept credit card)

5/26 Ministry of Foreign Affairs dinner -- gift from the country of Norway (includes RZ and LZ)

5/27 $4.30/person -- Vaernes Garrison breakfast (each pay)

5/27 $10-25 -- ConocoPhilips lunch (RZ pays -- invoiced later from DoD)

** you will still receive a per diem, but Lola still must pay for those indicated.

On Wed, May 24, 2017 at 7:26 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

Norway, Greenland, Alaska, Idaho

May 25 - June 2, 2017
Draft: 5/23/2017

1
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TRIP SUMMARY
THE TRIP OF THE SECRETARY TO

CODEL, Alaska, Idaho

Weather:
Tromsdalen, Norway

Hammerfest, Norway

Trondheim, Norway

Thule Air Base, Greenland

Deadhorse, AK

Fairbanks, AK

Byers Lake, AK

Denali National Park, AK

Anchorage, AK

Boise, ID

Time Zone:
Norway
Greenland
Alaska
Idaho

May 25 - June 2, 2017

High 40°, Low 34°; Cloudy; 40% Chance of PM Precipitation
(Friday - May 26 AM)

High 36°, Low 33°; Cloudy; 40% Chance of AM Snow Showers
(Friday - May 26 PM)

High 55° Low 48°; Cloudy; 20% Chance of Precipitation
(Friday - May 26 PM)

High 63°, Low 50°; Cloudy; 80% Chance of AM Precipitation
(Saturday - May 27 AM)

High 34°, Low 35°; Partly Cloudy; 20% Chance of Precipitation

(Saturday - May 27 AM)

High 39°, Low 29°; Sunny; 10% Chance of AM Precipitation
(Saturday - May 27 AM)

High 59°, Low 38°; Partly Cloudy; 20% Chance of Precipitation
(Saturday - May 27 PM)

High 62°, Low 40°; Partly Cloudy; 0% Chance of Precipitation
(Sunday - May 28 AM)

High 52°, Low 36°; Partly Sunny; 20% Chance of Precipitation
(Sunday - May 28 AM)

High 56°, Low 37°; Partly Cloudy; 0% Chance of Precipitation
(Sunday - May 28 PM)

High 60°, Low 40°; Partly Cloudy; 0% Chance of Precipitation
(Monday - May 29 AM)

High 56°, Low 44°; Mostly Cloudy; 10% Chance of Precipitation
(Monday - May 29 PM)

High 58°, Low 46°; Mostly Cloudy; 10% Chance of Precipitation
(Tuesday - May 30)

High 61°, Low 47° Mostly Cloudy; 20% Chance of Precipitation
(Wednesday - May 31)

High 85°, Low 59°; Partly Cloudy; 0% Chance of Precipitation
(Thursday - June 1)

High 82°, Low 59° Mostly Sunny; 0% Chance of Precipitation
(Friday - June 2))

Central European Summer Time (+6 hours from DC)
Atlantic Daylight Time (+5 hours from DC)

Alaska Daylight Time (-4 hours from DC)

Mountain Daylight Time (-2 hours from DC)
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Advance (Norway):
Security Advance
Advance None

Advance (Fairbanks. AK):

Security Advance
Advance

Advance (Byers Lake. AK):

Security Advance
Advance Rusty Roddy
Advance Aaron Thiele

@]
=]
[¢]

Advance (Denali National Park):

Security Advance
Advance Rusty Roddy
Advance Aaron Thiele

Advance (Anchorage. AK):

Security Advance
Advance Rusty Roddy
Advance Aaron Thiele

Advance (Boise, ID):

Security Advance
Security Advance

Advance Caroline Boulton

Traveling Staff:
Agent in Charge (5/25-6/1)

Agent in Charge (6/1-6/3)

Special Assistant, Congressional Affairs Micah Chambers
Communications Director Laura Rigas
Senior Advisor to the Secretary for Alaska Steve Wackowski

Photographer

Attire:

Norway: Casual
Greenland: Casual
Alaska: Blazer and Casual
Idaho: Blazer, jeans

Sgt. Raquel Lopez-Milano

k

Cell Phone:

Cell Phone:

Cell Phone:

Cell Phone:

Cell Phone:

Cell Phone:

Cell Phone:
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6:00-6:45pm EDT:

7:00pm EDT-
9:45am CEST:

Thursday, May 25, 2017
Washington, DC — Tromso, Norway

Depart Department of the Interior en route Andrews Air Force Base
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
Mrs. Zinke
Micah Chambers
Drive time: ~45 minutes

Wheels up Washington, DC en route Tromso, Norway (TOS)

Flight: MILAIR

Flight time: 8 hours, 45 minutes

AiC:

Staff: Micah Chambers

Note: Any meals purchased will be invoiced later

NOTE: TIME ZONE CHANGE EDT to CEST (+6 hours)
Friday, May 26, 2017

Tromso, Norway — Hammerfest, Norway — Trondheim, Norway

9:45-10:30am CEST:

10:30am CEST-
11:20am CEST:

11:20-11:30pm CEST:

11:30-11:40am CEST:

11:40am CEST:

11:40-12:30pm CEST:

Wheels down Tromso, Norway

Location:

Greeted By: Jim DeHart, Charge d’ Affaires, U.S. Embassy Oslo
Kristin Westphal, Control Officer, U.S. Embassy Oslo
Patrick Martino, ESTH Officer, U.S. Embassy Oslo

‘Wheels up Tromso, Norway (TOS) en route Hammerfest, Norway (HFT)

Flight: Chartered Aircraft
Flight time: 50 minutes

AiC:

Staft: Micah Chambers

Wheels Down Hammerfest, Norway (HFT) // Proceed to Chartered Vehicle
Location: 9600 Hammerfest, Norway
Greeted By: Marianne Ness, Hammerfest Deputy Mayor

Depart Airport en route Melkoya, Norway
Vehicle Manifest: Chartered Bus

Arrive Statoil Facility
Location: Melkaya

Lunch & Briefing at Statoil Facility
Location: Melkaya
Participants: Eldar Satre, CEO
Per Arne Solend
Andrew Lloyd, VP for Communication

4
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12:30pm CEST:

12:30-1:30pm CEST:

1:30-1:45pm CEST:

1:45-3:15pm CEST:

Ancient

3:15-3:25pm CEST:

3:30pm CEST-
5:40pm CEST:

5:40-5:45pm CEST:

5:45-6:00pm CEST:

Unni Merethe Skorstad Fjer, VP for Melkeoya

Melissa Shute
Press: Closed
Format: Set of 3 10-minute presentations

Group Photo at Statoil Facility

Location: Melkoya

Note: Spouses depart for cultural briefing with local reindeer herders; will
meet up with group at 3:00 at Hammerfest City Hall

Tour of Snohvit Liquified Natural Gas (LNG) Facility
Location: Melkoya
Participants: Eldar Satre, CEO

Per Arne Solend

Andrew Lloyd, VP for Communication

Unni Merethe Skorstad Fjer, VP for Melkeoya

Melissa Shute
Press: Closed
Note: Weapons-free facility

Depart Melkeya en route Hammerfest
Location: Hammerfest City Hall
Rédhusplassen 1
9600 Hammerfest, Norway
Vehicle Manifest: Chartered Vehicle

Meeting with Hammerfest Government Officials & Ceremony for Royal and

Polar Bear Society (Isbjernklubben)

Location: Hammerfest City Hall

Participants:

Press: Closed

Staft:

Note: Possible pull aside with the Norwegian Government

Note: Polar Bear Society costs $30/person to join; they accept credit card

Depart City Hall en route Airport
Location: Havnegata 3

9615 Hammerfest, Norway
Vehicle Manifest: Chartered Vehicle:

Wheels up Hammerfest, Norway (HFT) en route Trondheim, Norway (TRD)
Flight: Chartered Aircraft

Flight time: 2 hours, 10 minutes
AiC:
Staff: Micah Chambers

Wheels down Trondheim, Norway // Proceed to Vehicles
Location: 7500 Stjerdal, Norway

Depart Airport en route RON
Location: Scandic Hell Hotel
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6:00-6:25pm CEST:

6:25-7:00pm CEST:

7:00-9:00pm CEST:

9:00-9:35pm CEST:

9:35pm CEST:

Sandfzerhus 22
7500 Stjerdal, Norway
Vehicle Manifest:
Chartered Bus:

Brief Refresh at RON

Depart RON en route Erkebispegiarden (The Archbishop’s Palace Garden),
Trondheim
Location: Erkebispegarden (The Archbishop’s Palace Garden)
Kongsgards gate 1b, 7013
Trondheim, Norway
Vehicle Manifest: Chartered Bus

Dinner Hosted by Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Location: Erkebispegarden (The Archbishop’s Palace Garden)
Kongsgards gate 1b, 7013
Trondheim, Norway
Greeted By: Marit Berger Rosland, MFA State Secretary
Attendees: State Secretary Marit Berger Resland
NTNU Pro-Rektor Helge Klungland
SINTEF CEO Inge Gran
NHO Regional Director Tord Lien
OKEA Erik Haugane
Mayor of Stjerdal Ivar Vigdenes
Norwegian Armed Forces Commodore Fromreide Sommer
Norwegian Ambassador to the United States Kére R. Aas
Ministry of Foreign Affairs Director Torleiv Opland
Ministry of Foreign Affairs Advisor Thomas Hegseth
Ministry of Foreign Affairs Senior Advisor Bjern C. Rydmark
Note: Includes 10-minute self-guided tour of Nidaros Cathedral (next door)

Depart Restaurant en route RON
Location: Scandic Hell Hotel
Sandfzerhus 22
7500 Stjerdal, Norway
Vehicle Manifest:
Chartered Bus:

RON

Saturdav, May 27, 2017

Trondheim, Norway — Thule Air Base, Greenland — Deadhorse, AK — Fairbanks, AK

6:45am CEST:

7:15-7:30am CEST:

Check Out // Drop Luggage with Waters and Lawson in Lobby

Depart Scandic Hell Hotel en route Varnes Garrison

Location:

Vehicle Manifest: Charter Bus

Note: Joined by MFA State Secretary Resland, Director Torleiv Opland,
Senior Advisor Bjern C. Rydmark, Advisor Thomas Hogseth

Drive time: ~ 15 minutes without traffic
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7:30-8:40am CEST:

8:40-8:55am CEST:

9:00am CEST-
9:45am ADT:

9:45-9:55am ADT:

9:55-11:00am ADT:

11:00-11:15am ADT:

11:15am ADT-
9:55am AKDT:

9:55-10:00am AKDT:

10:00-10:40am AKDT:

10:40-11:15am AKDT:

11:15-11:35am AKDT:

11:35-12:00pm AKDT:

Arrive Veernes Garrison // Breakfast with Marine Rotational Force-Europe
(MRF-E)

Greeted By: Col Doug Bruun, USMC
Press: Closed
Cost: $4.30 per person

Depart Veernes Garrison en route Airport

Location:
Vehicle Manifest: Charter Bus
Drive time: ~ 15 minutes without traffic

Wheels up Trondheim, Norway (TRD) en route Thule Air Base, Greenland (THU)

Flight: MILAIR

Flight time: 5 hours, 45 minutes

AiC:

Staff: Micah Chambers

NOTE: TIME ZONE CHANGE CEST to ADT (-5 hours)

Wheels down Thule Air Base, Greenland // Welcome Briefing

Location: Thule Air Base Terminal
Participants:
Press: Closed

Board Surreys, Windshield Tour of Installation & Control Tower\
Location: Thule Air Base
Participants: Col Chris Eagan

Lt Col Scott Schmunk

Return to Terminal // Military Meet & Greet
Location: Thule Air Base Terminal

Wheels up Thule Air Base, Greenland (THU) en route Deadhorse, AK (SCC)

Flight: MILAIR

Flight time: 3 hours, 40 minutes

AiC:

Staff: Micah Chambers

NOTE: TIME ZONE CHANGE ADT to AKDT (-5 hours)

Wheels Down Deadhorse, AK // Proceed to Vehicle
Depart Airport en route Pump Station One
Location:
Vehicle Manifest:

Alyeska Bus

Tour of Pump Station One
Location:

Depart Pump Station One en route Airport

Wheels up Deadhorse, AK (SCC) en route Alpine
Flight: Charter Flight
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Flight time: 25 minutes

AiC:
Staft: Micah Chambers
Note: Spouses continue on MILAIR to Fairbanks, AK (arrival: 1:15pm
AKDT)
12:00-3:30pm AKDT:  Arrive ConocoPhillips CD5 Drill Site / Lunch // Tour of Drill Site
Location:
Participants:
Press: Closed
Staft: Micah Chambers
Note: Weapons-free facility
Cost: $25 per person--to be invoiced later
3:30pm AKDT-
6:00pm AKDT: Wheels up Alpine, AK en route Fairbanks, AK
Flight: Charter Flight
Flight time: 2 hours, 30 minutes
AiC:
Staff: Micah Chambers
Note: Flight will go over the Coastal Plain + ANWR

6:00-6:05pm AKDT: Wheels down Fairbanks, AK
Location: 6450 Airport Way
Fairbanks, AK 99709

6:05-6:20pm AKDT: Media Availability at Airport

Location: 6450 Airport Way
Fairbanks, AK 99709
Staff: Micah Chambers

6:20-6:35pm AKDT: Depart Airport en route RON
Location: Pike’s Waterfront Lodge
1850 Hoselton Road
Fairbanks, AK 99709
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
Mrs. Zinke
Micah Chambers

7:00-8:30pm AKDT: Dinner with Senator Murkowski & Delegation

TBDpm AKDT: RON
Sunday, May 28. 2017
Fairbanks, AK — Byers Lake, AK — Denali
6:00am AKDT: Breakfast Available
Note: Included in room rate

9:30-1:00pm AKDT: Depart RON en route Byers Lake, AK
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1:00-1:30pm AKDT:

1:30-2:00pm AKDT:

2:00-2:45pm AKDT:

2:45-5:00pm AKDT:

Location: Alaska Veterans Memorial at Mile 147.1, Parks Highway
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RKZ
Sgt.
Steve Wackowski
Drive Time: ~3 hours, 30 minutes

Arrive Byers Lake // Greet Rolling Thunder Bikers with Senator Lisa Murkowski

Location: Parking area 10 miles south of Alaska Veterans Memorial Site
Staff:
Advance: Rusty Roddy

Aaron Thiele

Drive to Memorial Day Ceremony Site
Location:
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RKZ
() (6). (b) (N(C)
Sgt.
Staff Vehicle:
Steve Wackowski
Laura Rigas

Micah Chambers
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Photographer

Memorial Day Ceremony

Press: Open

Staff:

Advance: Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele

Depart Byers Lake, AK en route Denali National Park & Preserve
Location: Alaska Highway 3 / George Parks Highway
Mile 237
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
() (6). (b) (N(C)
Sgt.
Staff Vehicle:
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers
Steve Wackowski
Photographer
Drive Time: ~2 hours

Alaska Veterans Memorial at Mile 147.1, Parks Highway
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5:00-5:10pm AKDT:

5:10-5:20pm AKDT:

5:20-5:30pm AKDT:
5:30-5:35pm AKDT:

5:35-7:00pm AKDT:

7:00-8:15pm AKDT:

8:15-8:30pm AKDT:

8:30pm AKDT:

Arrive Denali National Park & Preserve

Location: Denali National Park & Preserve Entrance Welcome Sign

Met by: Don Striker, Superintendent - Denali National Park & Preserve
Denise Swanke, Deputy Superintendent, Denali National Park &
Preserve
John Quinley, NPS Associate Regional Director, Communications and
Operations

Advance: Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele

Drive to Denali National Park & Preserve Visitor’s Center
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
Don Striker, Superintendent - Denali National Park & Preserve
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sgt.
Staff Vehicle:
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers
Steve Wackowski
Photographer

Proceed to Denali National Park & Preserve Visitor’s Center for Passport Stamp
Walk to Park Kennels & Alaska Regional Communications Center

Training Dog Sled Simulation & Volunteer Dog Walk & Visit Statewide NPS
Dispatch Operation

Cookout with Park Leadership (and spouses) and 5-6 Park Rangers
Location: Deputy Superintendent’s House
Participants: RKZ

6 NPS Division Chiefs & Spouses

6 NPS Rangers

DOI Traveling Staff / Security Detail

Depart Denali National Park & Preserve en route RON
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
() (6). (b) (N(C)
Sgt.
Staff Vehicle:
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers
Steve Wackowski

RON
10
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Denali Tour
Depart for Anchorage

8:00-9:30pm AKDT:

TBD-TBDpm AKDT:

TBD-TBDam AKDT:

8:50-9:00am AKDT:

9:00-10:00am AKDT:

Location: Grande Denali Lodge
238 George Parks Highway
Denali National Park and Preserve, AK 99755

Monday, May 29, 2017
Denali — Anchorage, AK

Dinner with Governor Bill Walker

Location: Hotel Captain Cook
Club Room No. 2
Participants: RZ

Governor Bill Walker
Scott Kendall, Chief of Staff

2 others
3 RZ staff

Format: 8 person table

RON

Location: Hotel Captain Cook
939 West Sth Avenue

Anchorage, AK 99501

Tuesday, May 30, 2017
Anchorage, AK

HOLD: Morning Press

Depart RON en route Senator Dan Sullivan’s Office
Location: 510 L Street
Anchorage, AK 99501
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
(b) (6). (b) (N(C)
Sgt.
Staff Vehicle:
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers
Steve Wackowski
Photographer
Drive Time: ~2 minutes (~5 minute walk)

Alaska Native Veterans Roundtable with Senator Dan Sullivan

Location: 510 L Street, Suite 750
Anchorage, AK 99501
Participants: RZ
Senator Dan Sullivan
Press: Closed
Staff: Steve Wackowski

11
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10:00-10:15am AKDT:

10:15-10:35am AKDT:

10:35-11:35am AKDT:

11:35-12:30pm AKDT:

12:30-12:45pm AKDT:

Laura Rigas

Micah Chambers
Advance: Rusty Roddy

Aaron Thiele

Depart Senator Dan Sullivan’s Office en route DOI Regional Office of Aviation
Services (OAS)
Location: 4405 Lear Court
Anchorage, AK 99502
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
() (6). (b) (N(C)
Sgt.
Staff Vehicle:
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Steve Wackowski
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers
Photographer
Drive Time: ~5 minutes

Arrive DOI Regional OAS & Proceed to Walking Tour of Facility

Met by: Kevin Fox, OAS Regional Director

Alaska Cooperative Planning Group Meeting

Location: OAS Training Room

Participants: Steve Wackowski, Senior Advisor to the Secretary for Alaska

Bud Cribley, BLM State Director

Ted Murphy, BLM Associate State Director
Jim Kendall, BOEM Regional Director

Kevin Fox, OAS Regional Director

Deb Cooper, NPS Acting Regional Director
Dee Williams, USGS Deputy Regional Director
Phil Johnson, OEPC Regional Environmental Officer
Joe Darnell, SOL Regional Solicitor

Greg Siekaniec, FWS Regional Director

Mark Fesmire, BSEE Regional Director

Kathy Cline, BIA Acting Regional Director

Press: Closed

Staff: Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers

Advance: Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele

BBQ Lunch Hosted by OAS

Participants: RKZ
12 Alaska Cooperative Planning Group Meeting Participants
20 OAS Staff
DOI traveling staff / detail

Depart OAS Regional Office en route BOEM Office
Vehicle Manifest:

12
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12:45-1:45pm AKDT:

1:45-2:00pm AKDT:

2:00-3:00pm AKDT:

3:30-4:30pm AKDT:

4:30-5:00pm AKDT:

Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
() (6). (b) (N(C)
Sgt.
Staff Vehicle:
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Steve Wackowski
Laura Rigas

Micah Chambers
Photographer
Energy Briefing
Location: BOEM Office
3801 Centerpoint Dr Ste 500
Anchorage AK 99503-5820
Participants:
Staff: Laura Rigas
Steve Wackowski
Micah Chambers
Format: 3 topics, 20 minutes each

Depart BOEM en route ???
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
() (6). (b) (N(C)
Sgt.
Staff Vehicle:
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Steve Wackowski
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers
Photographer

All Hands Meeting
Location:

Alaska Federation of Natives Meeting
Location: 3000 A Street
Suite 210
Anchorage, AK 99503
Participants: RKZ
Senator Lisa Murkowski
Senator Dan Sullivan
Representative Don Young

Depart Alaska Federation of Natives Meeting en route???
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ

Sgt.

13
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5:30-7:30pm AKDT:

7:00-8:30pm AKDT:

8:30-8:45pm AKDT:

8:30pm AKDT:

9:50-10:00am AKDT:

Staff Vehicle:
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Steve Wackowski
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers
Photographer

Reception with Congressional Delegation

Location: William A. Egan Civic & Convention Center

555 West 5th Avenue
Anchorage, AK 99501

Dinner
Location:

Depart ??? en route RON
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
() (6). (b) (N(C)
Sgt.
Staff Vehicle:
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Steve Wackowski
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers
Photographer

RON

Location: Hotel Captain Cook
939 West 5th Avenue
Anchorage, AK 99501

Wednesday, May 31, 2017
Anchorage, AK

Depart RON en route Department of the Interior
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
(b) (6), (0) (V)(C)
Sgt.
Staff Vehicle:
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Steve Wackowski
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers
Photographer

10:00-10:30am AKDT: Meeting with Tara Sweeney

14
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Location: Department of the Interior
1689 C Street
Anchorage, AK 99501
10:30-11:30am AKDT: OPEN/Drive to AOGA

11:30-1:00pm AKDT: Remarks at the Alaska Oil and Gas Association Annual Conference

Location: Dena’ina Convention Center
600 West Seventh Avenue
Anchorage, AK 99501
Participants: ~500 attendees
Press: Open
Staff:
Advance: Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Format: 11:45am: AOGA President & CEO Kara Moriarty welcomes

& introduces Cory Quarles, ExxonMobil Alaska
Production Manager

11:55am: Cory Quarles introduces Senator Lisa Murkowski

12:00pm: Senator Lisa Murkowski delivers remarks &
introduces RKZ

12:15pm: RKZ delivers remarks

12:30pm: RKZ concludes remarks & signs Secretarial Order

12:35pm: RKZ participates in Q & A Session with Kara
Moriarty

12:55pm: RKZ exits stage & AOGA presents award for
Contractor of the Year for Safety Performance to
Alaska Clean Seas

1:00pm: Kara Moriarty delivers closing remarks

1:00pm: RKZ & Senator Lisa Murkowski exit to host media
Availability

1:00-1:30pm AKDT: Media Availability
Location: Dena’ina Convention Center
Floor down from AOGA Conference
Participants: RKZ
Senator Lisa Murkowski

1:30-1:35pm AKDT: Depart Dena’ina Convention Center en route RON
Location: Hotel Captain Cook
939 West 5th Avenue
Anchorage, AK 99501
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ

Staff Vehicle:
Steve Wackowski
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Drive Time: ~3 minutes
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1:35-2:00pm AKDT:

2:00-2:30pm AKDT:

2:30-5:00pm AKDT:

5:00-5:30pm AKDT:

5:30-7:00pm AKDT:

7:00-7:10pm AKDT:

Change into Hiking Clothes

Location: Hotel Captain Cook
939 West 5th Avenue
Anchorage, AK 99501

Depart RON en route Nike Site Summit
Location:
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ

Staff Vehicle:
Steve Wackowski
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Drive Time: ~XX minutes

Arrive Arctic Valley Nike Site Summit & Proceed to Hike

Location:
Met by:
Participants:

Note: Access road all the way up to summit

Depart Nike Site Summit en route Anchorage, AK
Location: 49th State Brewing Company

717 West 3rd Avenue
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
Depart en route RON
Location: Hotel Captain Cook
939 West 5th Avenue
Anchorage, AK 99501
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
() (6). (b) (N(C)
Sgt.

16
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7:10pm AKDT:

6:25am AKDT-
10:51am PDT:

10:51-12:15pm PDT:

12:15pm PDT-
2:44pm MDT:

2:44-2:55pm MDT:

2:55-3:10pm MDT:
3:15-4:45pm MDT:

4:45-5:00pm MDT:

Staff Vehicle:
Steve Wackowski
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele

RON

Thursday, June 1, 2017
Anchorage, AK — Boise, ID

Wheels up Anchorage, AK (ANC) en route Seattle, WA (SEA)

Flight: Alaska 88

Flight time: 3 hours, 26 minutes

RZ Seat:

AiC:

Staft:

NOTE: TIME ZONE CHANGE AKDT to PDT (+1 hours)

Layover in Seattle, WA // 1 hour, 24 minute layover

‘Wheels up Seattle, WA (SEA) en route Boise, ID (BOI)

Flight: Alaska 2390
Flight time: 1 hour, 29 minutes
RZ Seat:
AiC:
Staft:
NOTE: TIME ZONE CHANGE PDT to MDT (+1 hours)
Wheels down Boise Airport
Location: 3201 West Airport Way #1000
Boise, ID

Depart Boise Airport en route RON
HOLD: Work Out

Depart RON en route Office of Aviation Services
Location: 300 East Mallard Drive
Boise, ID 83706
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ

Staff Vehicle:
Laura Rigas
Rusty Roddy
Caroline Boulton
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5:00-6:00pm MDT:

6:00-6:05pm MDT:

6:15pm MDT:

TBD-TBDam MDT:

8:00-9:15am MDT:

9:15-9:25am MDT:

Office of Aviation Services Tour
Location: 300 East Mallard Drive
Boise, ID 83706

Depart Office of Aviation Services en route RON
Location: Courtyard Marriott Boise Downtown
222 South Broadway Avenue
Boise, ID 83702
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ

Staff Vehicle:
Laura Rigas
Rusty Roddy
Caroline Boulton

RON

Location: Courtyard Marriott Boise Downtown
222 South Broadway Avenue
Boise, ID 83702

Friday. June 2, 2017
Boise, ID

Depart RON en route Idaho State Capitol Building
Location: 700 West Jefferson Street
Boise, ID 83702
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle: RZ

Staff Vehicle: Caroline Boulton
Rusty Roddy
Laura Rigas

Breakfast with Governor Otter & Forestry Leaders
Location: Governor Otter’s Office

700 West Jefferson Street

Boise, ID 83702

Participants: RZ
Secretary Perdue
Governor Otter
TBD

Press: Closed

Staff:

Advance:

Depart State Capitol en route Boise State University
Location: Stueckle Sky Center

Boise State University

1910 West University Drive
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9:30-10:30am MDT:

10:30-10:40am MDT:

10:45-10:50am MDT:

10:50-11:00am MDT:

11:00-11:15am MDT:

Boise, ID

Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
Staff Vehicle:
Drive Time: ~8 minutes
Joint Forestry Speech
Location: Stueckle Sky Center
Participants: RZ
Secretary Perdue
Attendees: 200-250 people
Senior agency officials
Forestry stakeholders

Boise State researchers & forestry students
Local government officials
Staff:
Advance:
Format: Stage, 2 stools, wireless mic
15 minute remarks by RZ
15 minute remarks by Secretary Perdue
30 minutes Q&A/discussion with audience

Depart Boise State University en route National Interagency Fire Center (NIFC)

Location: 3833 Development Avenue
Boise, ID
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
Staff Vehicle:
Drive Time: ~10 minutes
Arrive NIFC
Location: Jack Wilson Building
3833 Development Avenue
Boise, ID

Greeted By: Howard Hedrick, Acting Assistant Director, Fire Operations, BLM
Larry Sutton, Assistant Director, Operations, USFS

Brief Tour of National Interagency Coordination Center (NICC)

Location: NIFC

Participants: Howard Hedrick, Acting Assistant Director, Fire Operations, BLM
Larry Sutton, Assistant Director, Operations, USFS
Susie Stingley, Manager, NICC

Press: Closed

Staff:

Advance:

National Wildland Fire Activity Briefing
Location: National Multi-Agency Coordinating Group (NMAC) Briefing Room
Participants: Howard Hedrick, Acting Assistant Director, Fire Operations, BLM
Larry Sutton, Assistant Director, Operations, USFS
Susie Stingley, Manager, NICC
Ed Delgado, National Predictive Services Manager, NIFC
Jeremy Sullens, Wildland Fire Analyst, NIFC
Press: Closed
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11:15-11:50am MDT:

11:50-12:10pm MDT:

12:15-1:45pm MDT:

1:45-1:55pm MDT:

3:06pm MDT-
4:15pm MDT:

4:15-5:10pm MDT:

5:10pm MDT-
11:20pm EDT:

Staft:
Advance:

National Multi-Agency Coordinating Group Discussion
Location: NMAC Briefing Room
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
Dan Buckley, NPS, NMAC Chair
Aitor Bidaburu, U.S. Fire Administration
Ken Schmid, Division Chief for Fire Operations, BLM
Chris Wilcox, U.S. FWS
Dalan Romero, BIA
Format: Overview of NIFC
NMAC Responsibilities & Operations
Wildland Fire Management Asset Allocation

Press Availability

Location: Multi-Purpose Room
Participants:

Staft:

Advance:

Flight Event with Smoke Jumpers

Location: Smoke Jumper Loft
Format: Tour
Outfitting

Fire Crawl for Jumpers
Flight to nearby practice jump site

Depart NIFC en route Boise Airport
Location: 3201 West Airport Way #1000
Boise, ID 83705
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
Staff Vehicle:

Wheels up Boise, ID (BOI) en route Salt Lake City, UT (SLC)

Flight: Delta 4457
Flight time: 1 hour, 9 minutes
RZ Seat:

AiC:

Staff:

Layover in Salt Lake City, UT // 55 minute layover

Wheels up Salt Lake City, UT (SLC) en route Washington, DC (IAD)

Flight: Delta 2249
Flight time: 4 hours, 10 minutes
RZ Seat:
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AiC:
Staft:
NOTE: TIME ZONE CHANGE MDT to EDT (+2 hours)
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Conversation Contents

Schedule: 5.24

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue May 23 2017 16:58:44 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: B ios.doi.gov
ce: vanzinko T

Subject: Schedule: 5.24

Secretary Daily Schedule
Wednesday, May 24, 2017

8:30-8:50am | Drive to DOI

9:00am-10:00am | Daily Senior Leadership Team

Location: Office of the Secretary

Attending: Scott Hommel, Jim Cason, Vincent Devito, Megan Bloomgren, Downey Magallanes, Laura Rigas, Dan Jorjani,
Lori Mashburn, Doug Domenech, Micah Chambers, Dave Mihalic, Alan Mikkelsen, Kate MacGregor

11:00-11:30am | Meeting with CLUB 20
Location: Office of the Secretary
Attending: Tim Williams, Downey Magallanes

11:30-12:00pm | Personnel Interview: Karen Budd-Falen
Location: Office of the Secretary
Interviewing For: BLM

12:00-12:30pm | National Association of Home Builders
Location: Office of the Secretary
Attending:

12:30-1:00pm | Lunch
Location: Office of the Secretary

1:00-1:30pm | Newfield Exploration Company

Location: Office of the Secretary

Participants: Lee K. Boothby, Chairman, President & CEO; Brook A. Simmons, Government Affairs Manager
Attending: Vincent DeVito, Kate MacGregor

1:30-2:00pm | Daily Meeting with the Chief of Staff
Location: Office of the Secretary
Attending: Scott Hommel

2:00-2:30pm | Call with Governor Scott (FL)
Location: Office of the Secretary
Attending: Downey Magallanes, Tim Williams

3:00-3:30pm | Call with Governor Kate Brown (OR)
Location: Office of the Secretary
Attending: Downey Magallanes, Tim Williams

3:30-4:00pm | Meeting with Chairman Lamar Smith

Location: Office of the Secretary

Participants: Chairman Lamar Smith; Emily Domenech, Energy Subcommittee Director; Audra Parker, Save the Sound;
Don Baur, Legal Counsel

Attending: Micah Chambers, Downey Magallanes, Dan Jorjani

4:30-5:00pm | Meeting with Mayor Bowser
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Location: Office of the Secretary
Attending: Dan Jorjani, Downey Magallanes

5:00-6:00pm | Going Away Party for Meg Bloomgren
6:30pm | Dinner

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior

Scheduling & Advance

Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov
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Conversation Contents

Draft Trip Schedule: CODEL, Alaska, Idaho

Attachments:

/104. Draft Trip Schedule: CODEL, Alaska, Idaho/1.1 Trip5.25-
6.2CODELAlaskaldaho.pdf

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue May 23 2017 07:14:33 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: ryanzinke <{{SNSHIEGTGGEGEEEEE B os o gov
Subject: Draft Trip Schedule: CODEL, Alaska, Idaho
Attachments: Trip5.25-6.2CODELAlaskaldaho.pdf

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
Draft: 5/22/2017

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
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Advance (Norway): Cell Phone:
Security Advance
Advance None

Advance (Fairbanks, AK): Cell Phone:

Security Advance
Advance None

Advance (Byers Lake, AK):

Security Advance

Advance Rusty Roddy
Advance Aaron Thiele

Advance (Denali National Park):

Security Advance

Advance Rusty Roddy
Advance Aaron Thiele

Advance (Anchorage, AK): Cell Phone:
Security Advance

Advance Rusty Roddy
Advance Aaron Thiele

Advance (Boise, ID): Cell Phone:
Security Advance
Security Advance
Advance Caroline Boulton

'|

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
Alaska:

Idaho: Blazer, jeans
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6:00-6:45pm EDT:

7:00pm EDT-
9:30am CEST:

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

9:94-10:00am CEST:

10:00-10:15am CEST:

10:15-11:15am CEST:

11:15-11:30am CEST:

11:30am CEST-
12:20pm CEST:

Wheels down Tromso, Norway

Location:

Greeted By: Jim DeHart, Charge d’ Affaires, U.S. Embassy Oslo
Kristin Westphal, Control Officer, U.S. Embassy Oslo
Patrick Martino, ESTH Officer, U.S. Embassy Oslo

Depart Airport en route Fjellheisen
Location: Fjellheisen Cable Car
Sollivegen 12
N-9020 Tromsdalen, Norway

Vehicle Manifest:
Charter Bus:
RZ
Mrs. Zinke
Micah Chambers
Drive time: ~ 15 minutes without traffic

Fjellheisen Cable Car Tourist Stop
NOTE: This is a break to stretch; this stop is flexible based on arrival time
Cost: $18 per person

Depart Fjellheisen en route Airport

Location: Flyplassvegen 31
9016 Tromso, Norway

‘Wheels up Tromso, Norway (TOS) en route Hammerfest, Norway (HFT)
Flight: Chartered Aircraft
Flight time: 50 minutes

4
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12:20-12:30pm CEST:

12:30-12:45pm CEST:

12:45-12:50pm CEST:

12:50-1:20pm CEST:

1:20-1:50pm CEST:

1:50-3:10pm CEST:

3:10-3:45pm CEST:

3:45-4:30pm CEST:

4:30-4:35pm CEST:

AiC:
Staft: Micah Chambers

Wheels Down Hammerfest, Norway (HFT) // Proceed to Chartered Vehicle
Location: 9600 Hammerfest, Norway
Greeted By: Terje Seviknes, Norwegian Ministry of Petroleum and Energy
TBD, Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs
TBD, Hammerfest Mayor’s Office
Eldar Setre, Statoil CEO

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

Note: Spouses will depart around 1:30pm for cultural briefing with local

reindeer herders
HOLD: Private Meeting with the Minister of Foreign Affairs, Statoil

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
Chartered Vehicle:

Meeting with Hammerfest Government Officials

Location: Hammerfest City Hall
Participants:

Press: Closed

Staff:

Depart City Hall en route Royal and Ancient Polar Bear Society
Location: Havnegata 3

9615 Hammerfest, Norway
Vehicle Manifest:
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4:35-5:00pm CEST:

5:00-5:10pm CEST:

5:10pm CEST-
7:15pm CEST:

7:15-7:20pm CEST:

7:20-7:30pm CEST:

7:30-8:00pm CEST:

8:00-8:30pm CEST:

8:30-10:00pm CEST:

10:00-TBDpm CEST:

10:30pm CEST:

Chartered Vehicle:

Stop at Royal and Ancient Polar Bear Society (Isbjernklubben)

Location: Havnegata 3
9615 Hammerfest, Norway
Note: Costs $30/person to join; they accept credit card

Depart Royal and Ancient Polar Bear Society en route Airport
Location:
Vehicle Manifest:

Chartered Vehicle:

Wheels up Hammerfest, Norway (HFT) en route Trondheim, Norway (TRD)

Flight: Chartered Aircraft
Flight time: 2 hours

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

Depart RON en route TBD Restaurant
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

6:30-7:30am CEST:

Breakfast (On Your Own) & Check Out
Note: Breakfast included in room rate
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7:15am CEST:

7:30-7:45am CEST:

7:45-8:45am CEST:

8:45-9:00am CEST:

9:00am CEST-
9:45am ADT:

9:45-9:55am ADT:

9:55-11:00am ADT:

11:00-11:15am ADT:

11:15am ADT-
9:55am AKDT:

Baggage Call

Depart Scandic Hell Hotel en route Varnes Garrison
Location:
Vehicle Manifest:
Charter Bus:
RZ
Mrs. Zinke
Micah Chambers

Drive time: ~ 15 minutes without traffic

Arrive Vaernes Garrison // Breakfast with Marine Rotational Force-Europe

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

12:00-3:30pm AKDT:

3:30pm AKDT-
6:00pm AKDT:

6:00-6:05pm AKDT:

6:05-6:20pm AKDT:

6:20-6:35pm AKDT:

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

Note: Spouses continue on MILAIR to Fairbanks, AK

Arrive ConocoPhillips CD5 Drill Site // Lunch // Tour of Drill Site
Location:

Participants:

Press: Closed

Staff: Micah Chambers
Note: Weapons-free facility
Cost: $25 per person

Wheels up Alpine, AK en route Fairbanks, AK

Flight: Charter Flight

Flight time: 2 hours, 30 minutes

AiC:

Staff: Micah Chambers

Note: Flight will go over the Coastal Plain + ANWR

Wheels down Fairbanks, AK
Location:

Media Availability at Airport
Location:
Staff: Laura Rigas

Depart Airport en route RON
Location: Pike’s Waterfront Lodge
1850 Hoselton Road
Fairbanks, AK 99709
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
TBD Mrs. Zinke
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7:00-8:30pm AKDT:

TBDpm AKDT: RON

9:30-1:00pm AKDT:

1:00-1:30pm AKDT:

1:30-2:00pm AKDT:

2:00-2:45pm AKDT:

2:45-TBDpm AKDT:

Denali:
Cookout at headquarters
Sled dogs

TBDpm AKDT:

Micah Chambers

Dinner with Senator Murkowski & Delegation

Sunday, May 28, 2017
Fairbanks, AK — Byers Lake, AK — Denali

Depart RON en route Byers Lake, AK
Location:
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
Micah Chambers

Laura Rigas
Drive Time: ~3 hours, 30 minutes

Arrive Byers Lake // Greet Bikers

Drive to Memorial Day Ceremony Site
Location: (1 mile down the road)

Memorial Day Ceremony
Location:

Depart Byers Lake, AK en route Denali National Park
Location:
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ

Staff Vehicle:
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers

Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Drive Time: ~XX minutes
RON
Location: Grand Denali Lodge

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

10:30-11:30am AKDT:

11:30-12:30pm AKDT:

12:45-1:45pm AKDT:
2:00-3:00pm AKDT:

3:30-4:30pm AKDT:

5:00-6:00pm AKDT:
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
HOLD: Energy Briefing
All Hands Meeting

Alaska Federation of Natives Meeting

Location:

Participants: RZ
Senator Murkowski
Senator Sullivan
Representative Don Young

Reception with Congressional Delegation
Dinner

RON

Location: Hotel Captain Cook

939 West Sth Avenue
Anchorage, AK 99501

Wednesday, May 31, 2017
Anchorage, AK

AM: Tara Sweeney meeting (30 min)

11:30-1:00pm AKDT:

Remarks at the Alaska Oil and Gas Association Annual Conference

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

5:30pm AKDT:

6:25am AKDT-
10:51am PDT:

Format: Introduced by Senator Murkowski
Keynote scheduled for 1 hour
Presentation of Contractor of the Year for Safety Performance Award

Media Availability
Location: Dena’ina Convention Center

Depart Anchorage, AK en route Arctic Valley Recreation Area

Location:
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
Staff Vehicle:
Laura Rigas
Micah Chambers
Rusty Roddy
Aaron Thiele
Drive Time: ~XX minutes

Nike Summit Hike
Location: Nike Missile Site

Depart Arctic Valley Recreation Area en route Anchorage, AK

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
BLM & FWS offices
OAS HQ

TBD-TBDam MDT:

8:00-9:15am MDT:

9:15-9:25am MDT:

9:30-10:30am MDT:

Layover in Seattle, WA // 1 hour, 24 minute layover

Wheels up Seattle, WA (SEA) en route Boise, ID (BOI)

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

10:40-10:45am MDT:

10:45-11:00am MDT:

11:00-11:45am MDT:

11:50-12:10pm MDT:

12:10-12:45pm MDT:

Participants:

Attendees:

Staft:
Advance:
Format:

RZ

Secretary Perdue

200-250 people

Senior agency officials

Forestry stakeholders

Boise State researchers & forestry students
Local government officials

Stage, 2 stools, wireless mic

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
Greeted By:
Brief Tour of NIFC
Location:
Participants:
Press: Closed
Staff:
Advance:

Briefing on Fire Predictions for 2017

Location: NIFC
Participants:
Press: Closed
Staff:
Advance:
Press Availability
Location:
Participants:
Staff:
Advance:
Depart NIFC en route The Griddle
Location: 404 East Parkcenter Boulevard #200
Boise, ID
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
Staff Vehicle:
Drive Time: ~10 minutes

13
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12:45-1:45pm MDT: Lunch with Governor Otter & Secretary Perdue
Location: The Griddle
Participants:
Staft:
Advance:

NOTE: Secretary Perdue departs for airport at 1:45pm

14
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Conversation Contents

Schedule: 5.23
Attachments:

[105. Schedule: 5.23/2.1 052317DBS.pdf

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon May 22 2017 15:04:16 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: I i0s .doi.gov
ce: ancinc <N

Subject: Schedule: 5.23

Secretary Daily Schedule
Tuesday, May 23, 2017

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

10:30-11:00am | Set up International Phone
Location: Office of the Secretary

11:00-11:30am | Meeting with Scott Angelle, new BSEE Director
Location: Office of the Secretary
Attending: Downey Magallanes

11:30-12:30pm | Lunch
Location: Office of the Secretary

12:30-1:30pm | Media Call on Budget

Location: Office of the Secretary

Call in: 888-566-6170, access code: INTERIOR

Attending: Downey Magallanes, Laura Rigas, Heather Swift, Denise Flanagan, Oliva Ferriter, Adrianne Moss

1:30-2:00pm | OPEN

2:00-3:00pm | Stakeholder Call on Budget

Location: Office of the Secretary

Call in: 800-369-1746, access code: DOl BUDGET

Attending: Downey Magallanes, Laura Rigas, Heather Swift, James Cason, Denise Flanagan, Oliva Ferriter, Adrianne
Moss

3:00-3:30pm | Daily Meeting with the Chief of Staff
Location: Office of the Secretary
Attending: Scott Hommel

3:45-4:15pm | Call with Senator Tillis
Location: Office of the Secretary
Attending: Micah Chambers, Downey Magallanes

6:30-7:30pm | SEAL Night
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
Sent: Mon May 22 2017 15:08:09 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: I i0s .doi.gov

CC: ryanzinke

Subject: Re: Schedule: 5.23

Attachments: 052317DBS.pdf

Briefing book attached.

On Mon, May 22, 2017 at 5:04 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Secretary Daily Schedule
Tuesday, May 23, 2017

8:30-8:50am | Drive to DOI

9:00am-10:00am | Daily Senior Leadership Team

Location: Office of the Secretary

Attending: Scott Hommel, Jim Cason, Vincent Devito, Megan Bloomgren, Downey Magallanes, Laura Rigas, Dan
Jorjani, Lori Mashburn, Doug Domenech, Micah Chambers, Dave Mihalic, Alan Mikkelsen, Kate MacGregor

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

yanzinke <N

From: yanzinke <N

Sent: Tue May 23 2017 05:01:34 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Schedule: 5.23

Could I get a draft trip schedule. especially time of departure thursday

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Date: 22/05/2017 17:08 (GMT-05:00)

To: ios.doi.qgov
Cc: ryanzinke
Subject: Re: Schedule: 5.

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

Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue May 23 2017 06:14:16 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To ancinko
CC: I i0s .doi.gov

Subject: Re: Schedule: 5.23
6 PM from DOI, 7 PM flight departure. Will send schedule when | get in.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2017, at 7:01 AM, ryanzinke _ wrote:

Could | get a draft trip schedule. especially time of departure thursday

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Date: 22/05/2017 17:08 (GMT-05:00)

To: -ios.doi.gov
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co:ryanzinke NI
Subject: Re: Schedule: 5.

Briefing book attached.

On Mon, May 22, 2017 at 5:04 PM, Boulton, Caroline
<caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Secretary Daily Schedule
Tuesday, May 23, 2017

8:30-8:50am | Drive to DOI

9:00am-10:00am | Daily Senior Leadership Team

Location: Office of the Secretary

Attending: Scott Hommel, Jim Cason, Vincent Devito, Megan Bloomgren, Downey Magallanes, Laura
Rigas, Dan Jorjani, Lori Mashburn, Doug Domenech, Micah Chambers, Dave Mihalic, Alan Mikkelsen,
Kate MacGregor

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

Attending: Downey Magallanes, Laura Rigas, Heather Swift, Denise Flanagan, Oliva Ferriter, Adrianne
Moss

1:30-2:00pm | OPEN

2:00-3:00pm | Stakeholder Call on Budget

Location: Office of the Secretary

Call in: 800-369-1746, access code: DOl BUDGET

Attending: Downey Magallanes, Laura Rigas, Heather Swift, James Cason, Denise Flanagan, Oliva
Ferriter, Adrianne Moss

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
Briefing Daily Summary - May 23, 2017
FROM: Christine Bauserman, 202-706-9330
OVERVIEW:
Today you have two meetings/briefings:

11:00 - 12:00 am Meeting with Scott Angelle
03:45-04:00 pm Call with Senator Tillis
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary - May 23, 2017

TIME: 11:00-12:00 am

SUBJECT:  Meeting with Scott Angelle

L. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

To meet with the new BSEE Director Scott Angelle.

II. BACKGROUND

see attachments

III. DISCUSSION

Describe the issue, topic, or event being briefed and include relevant actions or policy
implications. If recommending a particular action for the Secretary, add it in brackets, as in the
example below.

IV.  ATTACHMENTS

Available in Briefing Book:

A. News Release
B. Biography

000116



INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary - May 23, 2017

TIME: 03:45-04:00 pm
SUBJECT: Call with Senator Tillis

I. PURPOSE

Sen. Tillis requested a call with the Secretary to discuss a specific budget issue within N.C.
dealing with overdue payments to Swain County, NC. He would like to discuss a path forward
on ensuring that the federal government fulfills its obligation.

I1. TALKING POINTS

In the FY 2012 Consolidated Appropriations Act, $4 million dollars was appropriated but never
released to Swain County. While it has been argued that DOI does not have the authority to
release the money due to a technical interpretation of the President’s budget, it is the Senator’s
understanding that DOI does have the ability to release the money without additional
congressional authorization. GAO also came to the same conclusion in a study done in 2012.

Senator Tillis would also like to discuss the remaining $35 million and express his support for
ensuring the rest of the payment is carried out. Swain County is a highly rural county that Sen.
Tillis believes fell by the wayside during the last administration because it was not politically
important enough.

This issue was brought up in the 9 am meeting. The intention was to add a small budget line in
the FY 18 budget to get the process going and let Congress up the money if they deemed it
appropriate. However, it does not look like that budget line was included in this cycle. Would be
best to thank him for his input and say you’ll work with him in the future.

III. KEY FACTS/HOT TOPICS

Sen. Tillis recently collapsed at a 5k race after getting overheated. He’s in good health now, but
would be good to comment that you’re glad he’s doing well, maybe offer to go running with
him.

IV. BACKGROUND

In 1943, the federal government promised to rebuild the 30-mile North Shore Road that was
flooded to build the Fontana dam. In 2007, the NPS agreed to a cash settlement of $52 million
instead of the rebuilding the road, because the County no longer needed the road. To date, DOI
has provided the county with $12.8 million of the total $52 million.
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Conversation Contents

Schedule: 5.22 - 5.26

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Sun May 21 2017 15:21:20 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To ancine N,
CC: I 0s.doi.gov

Subject: Schedule: 5.22 - 5.26

Will send draft trip schedule in the morning.

Secretary Daily Schedule
Monday, May 22, 2017

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

10:30-11:00am | White Stallion Energy Meeting

Location: Office of the Secretary

Participants: Steve Chancellor, Chairman; Rashid Hallaway; Former Rep. Ben Quayle
Attending: Vincent DeVito, Downey Magallanes

11:00-11:45am | Budget Rollout Pre-Brief

Location: Office of the Secretary

Attending: Downey Magallanes, Laura Rigas, Heather Swift, James Cason, Denise Flanagan, Oliva Ferriter, Adrianne
Moss

11:45-1:00pm | Run
Location: National Mall
Participants: Aurelia Skipwith

1:00-1:30pm | Daily Meeting with Chief of Staff
Location: Office of the Secretary
Attending: Scott Hommel

1:45-2:00pm | Blackfeet National Stop By
Location: Office of the Secretary
Attending: Alan Mikkelson

2:00-2:30pm | Senator Cortez Masto Meeting
Location: Office of the Secretary
Attending: Micah Chambers, Downey Magallanes

2:30-3:00pm | American Petroleum Institute Meeting
Location: Office of the Secretary

Participants: Jack Gerard, President & CEO

Attending: Vincent DeVito, Downey Magallanes

3:00-4:00pm | Great Outdoors Month Video Recording
Location: Balcony

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

10:00-11:00am | Bi-Weekly Meeting with Assistant Secretaries, Directors, & Advisors

Location: Office of the Secretary

Attending: Scott Hommel, Jim Cason, Downey Magallanes, Virginia Johnson, Scott Cameron, Kate MacGregor, Alan
Mikkelson, Dave Mihalic, Vincent DeVito

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

12:00-1:00pm | Lunch
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

6:30pm | Dinner with Scott Mason

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

10:00-10:20am | Depart Office en route Hay-Adams Hotel
Location: Hay-Adams Hotel

10:30-11:00am | US Oil & Gas Association Board Remarks
Location: Hay-Adams Hotel

11:00-11:15am | Depart Hay-Adams Hotel en route Office

11:30-12:00pm | International Association of Drilling Contractors Meeting
Location: Office of the Secretary

Participants:

Attending:

12:00-4:00pm | HOLD: USGS

5:00pm | Depart for Andrews for CODEL trip

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

Schedule: 5.22

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Sun May 21 2017 15:19:24 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: B ios.doi.gov
ce: vanzinko T

Subject: Schedule: 5.22

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

Schedule: 5.18

Attachments:

/108. Schedule: 5.18/2.1 0519EDBS.pdf

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wed May 17 2017 16:46:18 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To:

CC: -ios.doi.gov

Subject: Schedule: 5.18

Secretary Daily Schedule
Thursday, May 18, 2017

8:30-8:50am | Drive to DOI

9:00am - 10:00am | Daily Senior Leadership Team
Location: Secretary's Office

Attending: Scott Hommel, Jim Cason, Vincent Devito, Megan Bloomgren, Downey Magallanes, Laura Rigas, Dan
Jorjani, Lori Mashburn, Doug Domenech, Micah Chambers, Dave Mihalic, Alan Mikkelsen, Kate MacGregor

10:15-10:45am | Call with Senator King
Location: 207-751-9991
Attending: Downey Magallanes, Micah Chambers

11:00-11:45am | GQ Interview
Location: Secretary's Office
Attending: Heather Swift

12:00-12:30pm | Lunch
Location: Secretary's Office

12:30-1:00pm | Daily Meeting with Chief of Staff
Location: Secretary's Office
Attending: Scott Hommel

1:00-1:45pm | Drive to Fort Meade

1:45-3:15pm | Range Day at Fort Meade
Location: Fort Meade

3:15-4:00pm | Drive to DOI

5:30-6:30 | Rep. Scott Taylor & Co.
Location: Secretary's Office

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior

Scheduling & Advance

Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov
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"Boulton, Caroline™ <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri May 19 2017 05:00:57 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To o N
CccC: B os.doi.gov

Subject: Re: Schedule: 5.18
Attachments: 0519EDBS.pdf

Forgot to add the briefing book last night! Here it is, attached.

On Wed, May 17, 2017 at 6:46 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

000125



INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary - May 19, 2017

FROM: Christine Bauserman, 202-706-9330

OVERVIEW:

Today you have briefings for three phone calls, one Fox News interview and one meeting.

10:45-11:15 am Call with Rep. Tom Cole
11:30-12:00 am Call with Rep. Culberson
01:15-01:45 pm Call with Rep. Greg Walden
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary - May 19, 2017

TIME: 10:45-11:15 am
SUBJECT:  Call with Rep. Tom Cole

I. PURPOSE

The Congressman wants to talk about two land into trust applications in Oklahoma (Chickasaw and
Shawnee).

IL. TALKING POINTS

The Secretary stopped this bill last decision. Both sides are anxious for resolution, but this would be a
contentious loss and waste of time and effort to change course now. It would also have implications on
other land into trust for gaming cases.

I11. KEY FACTS/HOT TOPICS

These land into trust applications for gaming are for landless tribes and are far from their historical and
physical locations.

Iv. BACKGROUND

This deal was put into place under the last administration. It received the Governor's approval, but the
Dept. put it on hold under the Secretary’s direction. Generally speaking the two related delegations are
split on the issue. Kansas Senators, Sen. Dole and Sen. Lankford oppose and Sen. Inhofe, Gov. Fallon and
Rep. Cole support in general.
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary - May 19, 2017

TIME: 11:30 - 12:00 am
SUBJECT:  Call with Rep. Culberson

I. PURPOSE

Rep. Culberson would like to talk with the Secretary regarding public private partnerships as it regards the
NPS, particularly the Gettysburg Partnership model.

II. TALKING POINTS

Rep. Culberson met with the Gettysburg Foundation and the Mr. Clark, the Superintendent of Gettysburg
and was very impressed with what they have accomplished through their public-private partnership. The
Congressman would like to work with the Secretary to determine how the NPS can incentivize local
entities to establish more of these non-profit organizations, and prioritize funding for parks that have
public-private partnerships because of their ability to leverage federal funding with private funding.
Another potential topic is the Helium Fund. Gettysburg has applied for this grant program and the
Congressman is supportive of their application.

Lastly, the Congressman is supportive of a provision in the Interior budget that calls for the repeal of
Davis-Bacon requirements. The Gettysburg Foundation has indicated in meetings with him that it would
be a significant cost saving that would allow them to complete more preservation work.

III. KEY FACTS/HOT TOPICS

The foundation runs the only privately-owned and operated visitor center in the national park system. The
facility cost $103 million to build, with $48 million privately raised, $15 million from the federal
government, $20 million from Pennsylvania, and $20 million from bonds. The annual revenues from the
visitor center cover all of its expenses, as well as providing NPS program support.

Iv. BACKGROUND
Rep. Culberson is an appropriator, so he crafts the bills that give us funding. In addition, the Secretary

consistently opposed the appropriations amendment to lift Davis Bacon protections when he was in the
House.
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary - May 19, 2017
TIME: 01:15-01:45 pm
SUBJECT:  Call with Rep. Greg Walden
L. PURPOSE

Chairman Walden would like to discuss monument designations, O&C forest issues, Hammond grazing
permits and potential DOI positions.

II. TALKING POINTS

Congratulate him on becoming Energy and Commerce Chairman.

He opposes the O&C BLM RMP. His statement is below:

“Last month, the Bureau of Land Management released their proposed Resource Management Plan for
Oregon's unique O&C lands in southern and western Oregon. And frankly, it's a terrible plan. Despite a
clear statutory requirement that they manage these lands for sustainable timber production and revenue to
the counties, dare I say jobs in the communities, the BLM's plan goes the other way. It locks up 75% of
the lands and harvests less than half the minimum level directed by the O&C Act. This is a job killer.”
He wants to recommend some candidates for DOI positions, particularly Solicitor.

He also wants to discuss the possibility of reinstating the Hammond’s grazing permits. This is the
Hammonds who had the standoff at the Malheur Wildlife Refuge. Could possibly be solved by mediation
and could restore trust locally.

I11. BACKGROUND

Rep. Walden was just named Chairman of Energy & Commerce.

The BLM RMP for O&C lands has timber community very upset as it locks up substantial resources for
communities that live off these lands.

000129



Conversation Contents

Schedule: 5.19

"Boulton, Caroline™ <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thu May 18 2017 16:14:45 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: yanzinke N

CC: -ios.doi.gov

Subject: Schedule: 5.19

Secretary Daily Schedule
Friday, May 19, 2017

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

10:45-11:15am | Call with Rep. Tom Cole
Location: 405-329-6500
Attending: Downey Magallanes, Micah Chambers, Jim Cason

11:30-12:00pm | Call with Rep. Culberson
Location: 202-225-2571
Attending: Downey Magallanes, Micah Chambers

12:00-12:30pm | Lunch
Location: Secretary's Office

12:30-1:00pm | Daily Meeting with Chief of Staff
Location: Secretary's Office
Attending: Scott Hommel

1:15-1:45pm | Call with Rep. Greg Walden
Location: 541-490-6040
Attending: Downey Magallanes, Micah Chambers

2:00-3:00pm | Interview: Michael Carpel | Fox News
Location: National Mall

Topic: Military service and what Memorial Day means to you
Interview Begins: 2:15PM

3:00-3:30pm | HOLD: Film Videos

3:30-4:30pm | Personnel Interview: [[SN NI

Interviewing For: IG
Attending: Dan Jorjani, Vincent DeVito

4:30-5:00pm | Personnel Interview: Ryan Nelson
Interviewing For: Solicitor

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

Schedule: 5.17
Attachments:

/110. Schedule: 5.17/1.1 0517EDBS (1).pdf

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue May 16 2017 16:09:52 GMT-0600 (MDT)

CC: -ios.doi.gov

Subject: Schedule: 5.17

Attachments: 0517EDBS (1).pdf

Secretary Daily Schedule
Wednesday, May 17, 2017

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

10:00-11:30am | Budget Rollout Walk Through

Location: Secretary's Office

Attending: Jim Cason, Downey Magallanes, Laura Rigas, Heather Swift, Megan Bloomgren, Micah Chambers, Adrianne
Moss, Denise Flanagan, Oliva Ferriter

11:30 am | Briefing on the Everglades
Location: Secretary's Office
Attending: Virginia Johnson, James Cason, Marshall Critchfield

12:30-1:30pm | Lunch
Location: Secretary's Office

1:30-2:00pm | Daily Meeting with the Chief of Staff
Location: Secretary's Office
Attending: Scott Hommel

2:00-2:30pm | Alaska Federation of Natives

Location: Secretary's Office

Attending: Julie Kitka, President; Ben Mallott, Vice President
Staffing: James Cason, Downey Magallanes

2:30-3:00pm | Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation

Location: Secretary's Office

Attending: Mark Lambrecht, Director of Government Affairs; Chuck Roady, RMEF Board Member; Blake Henning,
RMEF Chief Conservation Officer

Staffing: Downey Magallanes

3:00-3:30pm | OPEN

3:30-4:00pm | Meeting with Rep. Collins & Delaware North
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Location: Secretary's Office

Attending: Rep. Chris Collins; Jerry Jacobs, Jr., Co-CEO, Delaware North; Jim Houser, Group President, Delaware
North; Scott Socha, President of Parks and Resorts, Delaware North; Michael Hook, Chief of Staff, Rep. Collins
Staff: Dan Jorjani, Micah Chambers

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior

Scheduling & Advance

Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov

000133



INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary -, 2017

FROM: Christine Bauserman, 202-706-9330

OVERVIEW:
Today you have four/briefings:

11:30-12:30 am:  The Everglades

02:00 - 02:30 pm Alaska Federation of Natives

02:30-03:00 pm Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation

03:30-04:00 pm Meeting with Representative Collins & Delaware North

TIME: 11:30-12:30 am
SUBJECT: The Everglades

I. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

To bring Secretary Zinke up to date about the history of the Everglades, the current political climate, and
how it involves the Department of the Interior.

II. BACKGROUND

The State of Florida and the federal government have been trying to regulate water, conserve habitat, and
accommodate one of the fastest and largest population growths in America.

I11. DISCUSSION

Some of the decisions being made on behalf of the Everglades involve studies of legal and engineering
complexity. It is advisable to have a general understanding of the history of the Everglades in order to
help navigate some of the public business occurring within the region.

Iv. NEXT STEPS

1. Work with the Solicitor's office to get a better understanding of the consent decree - regarding the
agreement between the state and the federal government.

2. Manifest working relationship with Florida Governor Rick Scott’s office.

3. Understand the concerns regarding the Endangered Species Act and how it affects the Army
Corps of Engineers’ ability to redirect water supplies.
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary -, 2017

TIME: 02:00 - 02:30 pm
SUBJECT: Alaska Federation of Natives

I. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

You are meeting with the Alaska Federation of Natives (AFN) to discuss their organization and
opportunities for collaboration between AFN and the Department.

II. BACKGROUND

AFN is the largest statewide Native organization in Alaska. Its mission is to enhance and promote the
cultural, economic and political voice of the entire Alaska Native community. AFN membership includes
151 federally-recognized tribes, 134 village corporations, 12 regional corporations, and 12 regional
nonprofit and tribal consortia that contract and compact to run federal and state programs.

The President of AFN is Julie Kitka (Chugach Eskimo). AFN is governed by a 38-member Board. AFN
holds an annual convention every October which is the largest annual gathering of Native people in the
United States. The 2017 convention is scheduled for October 19-21 in Anchorage.

I11. DISCUSSION
AFN could discuss the following topics:

Co-Management: Alaska’s fish and wildlife resources are vital to the food security of Alaska Natives.
AFN seeks to expand the number of cooperative management agreements between tribes and the United
States for the management of federal lands and resources.

In 2016, the Department entered into a cooperative management demonstration project with the Ahtna
Intertribal Resources Commission regarding the allocation and harvest of moose and caribou on federal
lands in the Ahtna region. Another example of co-management is the agreement between the Kuskokwim
Inter-Tribal Fish Commission River and the Department regarding fishery management in the federal
public waters of the Kuskokwim River drainage.

Energy: The high cost of fuel presents an issue for many rural Alaska communities, which rely on diesel
oil for heating and generating electricity. The cost of fuel creates a crippling effect on rural economies
and poses hardship on many families. There have been efforts to harvest energy from local renewable
energy resources resulting in a more efficient, lower cost system.

Public Safety: Alaska is one of six “mandatory P.L. 280 states. This means the Federal government does
not have criminal jurisdiction; rather, the State of Alaska has jurisdiction and enforces the State’s criminal
code using state and local law enforcement officers. Because it is a mandatory P.L. 280 state, BIA does
not provide any funding for law enforcement officers in Alaska. Prior to 2016, BIA did not provide tribal
court funding to tribes in Alaska and other mandatory P.L. 280 states. In many parts of Alaska, the
absence of tribal courts means that there is no court to adjudicate civil cases, family court actions, and
lower level crimes. Alaska Native women suffer from high rates of domestic violence and sexual assault,
which often go unprosecuted due to limited court resources, among other reasons. In FY 16 and FY 17
Congress appropriated an additional $10 million to address tribal court needs in P.L. 280 states and the
BIA is working to provide funding to such courts.
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary -, 2017

TIME: 2:30 - 3:00 pm

SUBJECT:  Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation

I STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

The Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation (RMEF) Director of Government Affairs and board members would
like to give input concerning our monument review, their partnership with BLM, and other local and
legislative issues.

II. BACKGROUND

The RMEEF is committed to: conserving, restoring and enhancing natural habitats; promoting the sound
management of wild elk, which may be hunted or otherwise enjoyed; restoring elk to their native ranges;
and educating members and the public about habitat conservation and our hunting heritage. RMEF has
protected and enhanced 7.1 million acres of land, consists of 222,000+ members nationwide, and involved
with 10,469 conservation/land protection projects around the country.

I11. DISCUSSION

Topics of discussion may include the “Madison River” project receiving LWCF funding, legislative
forestry reform, developing litigation reform, and potentially having Secretary Zinke speak at the Outdoor
Writers Association of America (OWAA) conference held June 24-26 of 2017.

Iv. NEXT STEPS

e Future RMEF engagement with BLM, LWCF, or other DOI departments

e Possible speaking engagement in June for OWAA
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary -, 2017

TIME: 3:30 - 4:00 pm
SUBJECT:  Meeting with Representative Collins & Delaware North

I. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

The opening sentence should clearly state the purpose of the memo (i.e. to inform/update the Secretary
(i.e. to inform the Secretary about an issue, topic, or event he has a need to be aware of). Briefing memos
should NOT raise issues for decision.

II. BACKGROUND

Delaware North is headquartered in Buffalo, New York and is led by Chairman Jeremy M. Jacobs and his
sons Jerry, Jr., Lou and Charlie, who serve as CEOs. The company includes food and retail operations at
airports and sports venues, ownership of the Boston Bruins and TD Garden in Boston, operations of parks
and major tourist attractions (Delaware North Parks & Resorts), hotel ownership and management,
gaming operations, and Patina Restaurant Group, a premium restaurant and catering brand. Delaware
North operates on four continents and employs 55,000 people.

Attendees:

Congressman Chris Collins

Jerry Jacobs, Jr. — Co-CEO, Delaware North

Jim Houser — Group President, Delaware North

Scott Socha — President of Parks and Resorts, Delaware North
Michael Hook — Chief of Staff, Rep. Collins

I11. DISCUSSION

Delaware North recommends the following NPS action in five areas — activities, maintenance backlog,
bidding process, operating deficit, and Leaseholder Surrender Interest (LIS)— to help ensure a healthy and
robust parks system for future generations. Delaware North does have pending litigation with the Dept.
regarding trademark issues. They are aware, as is the Congressman’s staff, that this issue should not be
brought up in the meeting. DOI Solicitor's office will be in attendance as well.

Iv. NEXT STEPS

This is just an overview from Delaware North regarding how NPS works with concessionaires. Best to
listen and if good ideas are brought to attention, implement them.

V. ATTACHMENTS

Collins Delaware North - Secretary Zinke meeting background
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Conversation Contents

Boarding Pass
Attachments:

/111. Boarding Pass/1.1 United Airlines - Boarding Passes.pdf
/111. Boarding Pass/1.2 Copyof0516EDBS.pdf

"Boulton, Caroline™ <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon May 15 2017 16:10:17 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: yanzinke
CC: -ios.doi.gov

Subject: Boarding Pass
Attachments: United Airlines - Boarding Passes.pdf Copyof0516EDBS.pdf

Attached, as is the briefing papers for the Infrastructure meeting. Be prepared to possibly drive
straight to the White House for that meeting.

Tomorrow:
4:40-4:50 Drive to White House
5:00-6:00 NEC Principals Meeting: Infrastructure

6:00-6:15 Drive to DOl/Home

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior

Scheduling & Advance

Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov

From: yanzinke < NN

Sent: Tue May 16 2017 05:30:45 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Boarding Pass

A couple of points. ticket did not have tsa pre and let's use travel with delta. if we would have
booked delta on the trip from the beginning, the later flight would have worked. z

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone
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-------- Original message --------

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Date: 15/05/2017 16:10 (GMT-07:00)

To: rvyanzinke

Cc: qms.!m.gov
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

6:00-6:15 Drive to DOI/Home

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline_Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov
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5/15/2017 United Airlines - Boarding Passes

HHSBZC 21B 27

UNITED UA 5595

ZINKE/RYANKEITH —

UA-****145 —W
Kalispell to Denver Tty

UA 5595 GATE BOARDING BEGINS SEAT M

. BOARDING | et

FCA-DEN 3 6:20 Am 21B GROUP | oy

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 Gate May Change Boarding ends: 6:30 AM Aisle w

Flight departs:  6:45 AM Economy 4 AL

Flight arrives:  9:04 AM W

- 1

Operated by Skywest dba United Express ————
Confirmation: HHSBZC ASTAR ALLIANCE MEMBER 7 7
Ticket: 01686678805210 ==

Have you downloaded the United app?
Check your flight status, watch movies and TV shows in flight directly on your device, and more. Download at united.com/app

Bag check must be completed no later than 30 minutes before departure. You must be at the boarding gate at least 15 minutes prior to departure. Failure to be
at the boarding gate by the required time could result in the loss of your seat without compensation, regardless of whether you are already checked in or have
a confirmed seat. Refer to United's Contract of Carriage at united.com for more information about United's terms and conditions.
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5/15/2017 United Airlines - Boarding Passes

UNITED

HHSBZC 23A 93

UA 712
ZINKE/RYANKEITH
UA-***145
Denver to Washington-Dulles
UA 712 GATE BOARDING BEGINS SEAT
Not Yet BOARDING
DEN-IAD , 9:00 Am 23A GROUP
Assigned
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 Boarding ends: 9:30 AM Window 3
Flight departs:  9:45 AM Economy
Flight arrives:  3:04 PM
Confirmation: HHSBZC A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER r*.r
Ticket: 01686678805210 -

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

https://www.united.com/travel/checkin/boardingpass_print.aspx
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary - May 16, 2017
FROM: Christine Bauserman, 202-706-9330
OVERVIEW:
Today you have meetings/briefings:

05:00 - 06:00 pm NEC Principals Meeting: Infrastructure
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
Briefing Daily Summary - May 16, 2017

INFRASTRUCTURE PRINCIPALS MEETING
AGENDA AND WORKSHEET
May 16, 2017

(1) Overview, today’s purpose and update from last Principals meeting
(2) Our vision and general policy approach

Pursuing transformative projects

Leveraging federal resources

Aggressive permitting reform
(3) The President has spoken about “asking Congress to approve legislation that produces a $1 trillion
investment in the infrastructure of the United States — financed through both public and private capital.”
The budget has a $200 billion placeholder for the federal commitment.

Are we comfortable with that amount? YES NO

(4) How will we finance the $200 billion federal portion of the $1 trillion needed for the infrastructure
initiative?
A. Sell assets
B. Cut spending
C. Create new or increase existing federal revenue streams (e.g. gas tax)
D. Find a one-off revenue raiser (e.g. repatriation)
E. $200 billion in deficit spending
(5) How will we use $200 billion in supplemental infrastructure funding?
A. Hold current programs as-is
B. Grants for rural infrastructure
C. Grants to states/municipalities willing to engage in self-help
D. Support for transformative projects
E. Expanding lending programs like TIFIA, WIFIA and RRIF
F. Formula program to states with earmarking
(6) Should we create an infrastructure bank?
(61) If we do not create an infrastructure bank, should we pursue other organizational structures?
A. Create new office in a government agency to consolidate grant and loan programs
B. Create new position in the White House to develop a coherent, government-wide approach to
grants/loans

C. Expand existing federal grant and loan programs
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Conversation Contents

Schedule: 4.28
Attachments:

/112. Schedule: 4.28/1.1 Trip4.28Atlanta.pdf
/112. Schedule: 4.28/3.1 Trip4.28Atlanta.pdf

"Boulton, Caroline™ <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thu Apr 27 2017 17:25:27 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: yanzinke <
CC: -ios.doi.gov

Subject: Schedule: 4.28
Attachments: Trip4.28Atlanta.pdf

Micah will ensure Lola is driven to Andrews Air Force Base with a 10:15 arrival in preparation for
an 11:00 wheels up flight. There isn't a seat for her on Marine One from the White House so she
won't be able to attend the EO Signing.

After your remarks at the NRA, you must depart the NRA event immediately in order to make Air
Force One.

April 28
9:40-10:00 Drive to White House

10:00-10:30 Arrive at White House // Proceed to TBD Hold

10:30 EO Signing Ceremony
Location: Roosevelt Room

10:45 Depart on Marine One for Air Force One

11:00 Wheels Up Air Force One en route Atlanta

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior

Scheduling & Advance

Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov

From: yanzinke NI

Sent: Fri Apr 28 2017 16:02:23 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
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Subject: RE: Schedule: 4.28

Can | have a schedule for monday pls.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Date: 27/04/2017 19:25 (GMT-05:00)
To: ryanzinke

Cc: mios. ol.gov
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

"Zinke, Ryan" <-ios.doi.gov>

From: "Zinke, Ryan" <jjji§jios.doi.gov>

Sent: Mon May 15 2017 10:31:19 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Schedule: 4.28

Attachments: Trip4.28Atlanta.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Boulton, Caroline <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Thu, Apr 27, 2017 at 7:25 PM

Subject: Schedule: 4.28
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o ezt
Cc: jios-dor'gov

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

Atlanta, GA

April 28, 2017
FINAL

1
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Weather:
Atlanta, GA

Time Zone:
Atlanta, GA

Advance:
Security Advance
Advance

Traveling Staff:

Agent in Charge

Director of Communications
Photographer

Attire:
Business Attire

TRIP SUMMARY
THE TRIP OF THE SECRETARY TO

Atlanta, GA
April 28, 2017

High 85°, Low 65°, Cloudy; 10% Chance of Precipitation

Eastern Daylight Time (EDT)

Cell Phone:

Laura Rigas
Tami Heilemann

2
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10:00am EDT:

10:30-10:45am EDT:

10:45-11:00am EDT:

11:00am EDT-
12:30pm EDT:

12:30pm EDT:

12:30-12:50pm EDT:

12:50-2:40pm EDT:

Friday, April 28, 2017
Washington, DC — Atlanta, GA — Washington, DC

Arrive at The White House and proceed to TBD Hold

Executive Order Signing Ceremony
Location: Roosevelt Rooms
The White House

Depart White House en route Andrews Air Force Base
Vehicle: Marine One
Note: Mrs. Zinke will meet at Andrews Air Force Base

Wheels up Washington, DC (DCA) en route Atlanta, GA (ATL)
Flight: Air Force One
Flight time: ~1 hour, 30 minutes

Wheels down Hartsfield—Jackson Atlanta International Airport

Location: 6000 N Terminal Pkwy
Atlanta, GA 30320

Depart Airport in Motorcade en route Georgia World Congress Center
Location: Georgia World Congress Center

Rear Loading Dock of Hall A-3

Corner of Baker & Marietta Streets

Atlanta, GA 30313
Vehicle Manifest:

Secretary’s Car: RZ
Mrs. Zinke

Arrive Georgia World Congress Center & Prepare for Remarks // Press Availability
Location: Private Green Room
President Trump & RKZ Met By:
Chris Cox, Executive Director - NRA Institute for Legislative Action
Wayne LaPierre, CEO & Executive Vice President - NRA
Other Noted Speakers / Performers:
Lt. Col. Oliver North (12:47pm)
Lee Greenwood (1:26pm)
President Donald J. Trump (1:31pm)
Governor Rick Scott (2:22pm)
Senator Ted Cruz (2:33pm)
Rep. Clay Higgins (R-LA-3) (3:07pm)
Nevada Attorney General Adam Laxalt (3:18pm)
Senator David Perdue (GA) (3:29pm)
Former Rep. Allen West (3:51pm)
Senator Luther Strange (AL) (4:02pm)
Format: Chris Cox introduces RKZ
Backdrop is gray / crimson still video screen with 2017 NRA - ILA Leadership
Forum logo; Flags; Podium with NRA logo on the front / mic
As each individual speaker takes the stage, a montage of photos of each speaker

3
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will be displayed on the side / backdrop screens
Note: RKZ will go to make-up room prior to speaking
Note:  Drinks and light food will be available on site

2:44-2:54pm EDT: Remarks to NRA-ILA Leadership Forum
Attendance: 9,000
Note:  Immediate departure for airport upon completion of remarks to make return
flight on Air Force One

2:54-3:25pm EDT: Board Vehicle & Depart Georgia World Congress Center en route
Hartsfield—Jackson Atlanta International Airport for USSS Security Sweep
Location: 6000 N Terminal Pkwy

Atlanta, GA 30320
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Car: RZ
Mrs. Zinke

Drive Time: ~25 minutes without traffic

3:25-4:05pm EDT: Board Air Force One
Note:  President Trump scheduled to arrive Air Force One at 3:55pm

4:05pm EDT-

5:35pm EDT: Wheels up Atlanta, GA en route Washington, DC
Flight: Air Force One
Flight time: ~1 hour, 30 minutes

~5:35pm EDT: Wheels down Andrews Air Force Base

5:35-5:55pm EDT: Depart Andrews Air Force Base en route Private Residence

4
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Conversation Contents

Schedule Overview: 5.15-5.19
Attachments:

/113. Schedule Overview: 5.15-5.19/1.1 5.15-5.19 Schedule.PNG
/113. Schedule Overview: 5.15-5.19/3.1 United Airlines - Boarding Passes.pdf

"Boulton, Caroline™ <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri May 12 2017 14:59:24 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: yanzinke
CC: -ios.doi.gov

Subject: Schedule Overview: 5.15-5.19
Attachments: 5.15-5.19 Schedule.PNG
Highlights:

Police Week--2 ceremonies and an afternoon at the shooting range
Infrastructure Meeting at the WH

Member Phone Calls

GQ Interview

Detailed Tuesday schedule to come Monday.

Caroline Boulton

Department of the Interior
Scheduling & Advance

Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov | Scheduling@ios.doi.gov

From: yanzinke <N

Sent: Sat May 13 2017 15:02:54 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Schedule Overview: 5.15-5.19

Please send me schefule without attachment

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
000151



Date: 12/05/2017 14:59 (GMT-07:00)
To: ryanzinke

Cc: “:os. 01.gov
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
Sent: Sun May 14 2017 15:06:26 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: ryanzinke

Subject: Re: Schedule Overview: 5.15-5.19

Attachments: United Airlines - Boarding Passes.pdf

Will type it up. In the meantime, your boarding pass should be in your email, but just in case, it's
attached here.

On Sat, May 13, 2017 at 5:02 PM, ryanzinke _ wrote:
Please send me schefule without attachmen
Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Date: 12/05/2017 14:59 (GMT-07:00)

To: ryanzinke

Cc:mi]os. ol.gov
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
Sent: Sun May 14 2017 15:33:48 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: vanzinke <N

Subject: Re: Schedule Overview: 5.15-5.19

Tuesday. May 16

8:30-8:50 Depart for DOI

9:00-10:00 BLM Agent of the Year & Ranger of the Year Awards

Location: DOI South Penthouse

10:00-10:45 OPEN

11:00-12:00 DOI Annual Law Enforcement Officers Memorial Ceremony

Location: DOI Bison Bistro

12:00-12:30 Lunch

12:30-2:00 Budget Rollout Walk Through

Location: Office

2:00-2:30 [SHEEHI 1 <eting
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Location: Office

2:30-3:30 HOLD: Personnel Interview: _

Location: Office

3:30-4:00 Meeting with DC Mayor Muriel Bowser

Location: Office

4:40-4:50 Drive to White House

5:00-6:00 NEC Principals Meeting: Infrastructure

Location: Roosevelt Room

6:00-6:15 Drive to DOI/Home

Wednesday, May 17

9:00-10:00 Senior Staff Meeting

Location: Office

10:00-11:00 OPEN

11:00-11:30 National Parks Conservation Association

Location: Office

11:30-12:30 Briefing on the Everglades

Location: Office

12:30-1:30 Lunch
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1:30-2:00 Daily Meeting with Chief of Staff

Location: Office

2:00-2:30 Alaska Federation of Natives Meeting

Location: Office

2:30-3:00 Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation Meeting

Location: Office

3:00-3:30 OPEN

3:30-4:00 Meeting with Rep. Collins & Delaware North

Location: Office

4:00-5:00 HOLD: Record Videos

Thursday, May 18

9:00-10:00 Senior Staff Meeting

Location: Office

10:15-10:45 Call with Senator King

Location: 207-751-9991

11:00-12:00 HOLD: GQ Interview

Location: Office

12:00-12:30 Lunch

12:30-1:00 Daily Meeting with Chief of Staff
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Location: Office

1:00-4:00 Shooting Range Day with Park Police

Location: Fort Meade, MD

5:30-6:30 Rep. Scott Taylor

Location: Office

Friday. May 19

9:00-10:00 Senior Staff Meeting

Location: Office

10:45-11:15 Call with Rep. Tom Cole

Location: 202-226-4164

11:30-12:00 Call with Rep. Culberson

Location: 202-225-2571

12:00-12:30 Lunch

12:30-1:00 Daily Meeting with Chief of Staff

Location: Office

1:15-1:45 Call with Rep. Greg Walden

2:00-3:00 HOLD: Meetings with Senior Advisors

Location: Office

On Sat, May 13, 2017 at 5:02 PM, ryanzinke <{SHSHIEG v ote:
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Please send me schefule without attachment

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_ boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Date: 12/05/2017 14:59 (GMT-07:00)

To: ryanzinke

Cc:mi]os. 0l.gov
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
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5/14/2017 United Airlines - Boarding Passes

HHSBZC 12B 5

UNITED UA 5999

ZINKE/RYANKEITH —

UA_*****145 1
Kalispell to Denver ]

UA 5999 GATE BOARDING BEGINS SEAT SEEnmer

- BOARDING m i

FCA-DEN 3 2:15pPm 12B GROUP | ARy

Monday, May 15, 2017 Gate May Change Boarding ends: 2:25 PM Aisle m

Flight departs:  2:40 PM Economy 4 :

Flight arrives:  4:55 PM W

- ]

Operated by Skywest dba United Express ————
Confirmation: HHSBZC A STAR ALLIAMCE MEMBER 7 .7
Ticket: 01686678805210 =

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

HHSBZC 30D 26

UA 344
ZINKE/RYANKEITH
UA-*****145
Denver to Washington-Dulles
UA 344 GATE BOARDING BEGINS SEAT
Not Yet BOARDING
DEN-IAD , 5:00 Pm 30D GROUP
Assigned
Monday, May 15, 2017 Boarding ends: 5:20 PM Aisle 4
Flight departs:  5:35 PM Economy
Flight arrives:  10:55 PM
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

Schedule: Friday PM - Monday
Attachments:

/114. Schedule: Friday PM - Monday/2.1 Trip5.6MontanaUtahMontana (4).pdf

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri May 12 2017 10:53:32 GMT-0600 (MDT)

CC: -ios.doi.gov

Subject: Schedule: Friday PM - Monday

Here's the schedule for the weekend so you don't need to scroll forever on the trip itinerary:

Friday 5/12

7:00-7:15pm MDT: Depart for Billings Airport / Pick up Rental Car
Location: Enterprise Desk
Billings Logan Airport
1901 Terminal Circle
Billings, MT
Confirmation: 1025672230
Note: Paying for personally

7:15-10:45pm MDT: Depart Billings, MT en route Butte, MT

Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
RZ
Drive Time: ~3 !ours_. 30 minutes without traffic
10:45pm MDT: RON
Location: Hampton Inn Butte

3499 Harrison Avenue
Butte, MT 59701
Note: Paying for personally

Saturday, May 13, 2017
Kalispell, MT
PERSONAL TRAVEL

8:00-9:30am MDT: Depart Butte en route Missoula, MT // Drop Off Rental Car
Location: Enterprise Desk
Missoula International Airport
5225 US Highway 10 West
Missoula, MT

10:00-12:30pm MDT: Depart Missoula, MT en route Whitefish, MT
Drive Time: ~2 hours, 30 minutes without traffic
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1:30-2:00pm MDT: Depart Whitefish en route Kalispell, MT

2:00-3:00pm MDT: GOTYV Event with Montana GOP
Location: Sykes Grocery & Market
202 2nd Avenue West
Kalispell, MT 59901

TBDpm MDT: RON
Location: Whitefish, MT

Sunday, May 14, 2017
Whitefish, MT

PERSONAL TRAVEL
NOTE: Personal Time

Monday, May 15, 2017
Whitefish, MT — Washington, DC
PERSONAL TRAVEL

1:00-1:15pm MDT: Depart Whitefish, MT en route Kalispell, MT
Location: 4170 US-2
Kalispell, MT 59901

Drive Time: ~15 minutes
2:40pm MDT-
4:55pm MDT: Wheels up Kalispell, MT (FCA) en route Denver, CO (DEN)
Flight: United 5999
Flight time: 2 hours, 15 minutes
RZ Seat:

4:55-5:35pm MDT: Layover in Denver, CO // 40 minute layover

5:35pm MDT-

10:55pm EDT: Wheels up Denver, CO (DEN) en route Washington, DC (IAD)
Flight: United 344
Flight time: 3 hours, 20 minutes

RZ Seat: 30D
10:55-11:05pm EDT: Wheels down Dulles International Airport

11:05-11:50pm EDT: Depart Dulles International Airport en route Private Residence
Vehicle Manifest:
Secretary’s Vehicle:
Drive Time: ~45 minutes without traffic

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
Sent: Fri May 12 2017 13:12:52 GMT-0600 (MDT)

CC: I s doi.gov

Subject: Re: Schedule: Friday PM - Monday
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Attachments: Trip5.6MontanaUtahMontana (4).pdf
Updated. DOI can pay for your hotel tonight in Billings since you did official events here today.

Post-Gianforte Event:
7:00-7:30pm MDT:  Depart en route RON // Pick up Rental Car
Location: Enterprise Desk
Billings Logan Airport
1901 Terminal Circle
Billings, MT
Confirmation: 1025672230

Note: Paying for personally
8:00pm MDT: RON
Location: DoubleTree Billings

27 North 27th Street
Billings, MT

Saturday, May 13, 2017
Kalispell, MT
PERSONAL TRAVEL

6:00-1:30pm MDT:  Depart Billings, MT en route Kalispell, MT // Drop Off Rental Car

Location: Enterprise Desk
2177 US Highway 2 East
Kalispell, MT 59901

2:00-3:00pm MDT:  GOTYV Event with Montana GOP
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

On Fri, May 12, 2017 at 12:53 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Here's the schedule for the weekend so you don't need to scroll forever on the trip itinerary:

Friday 5/12
7:00-7:15pm MDT: Depart for Billings Airport // Pick up Rental Car
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
Drive Time: ~3 |1ours, 30 munutes without traffic
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

000164



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
Fli